
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. 
Anyone needing assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City Hall prior to the meeting at 622-4438. 

Council packets are available online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com. 

AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
August 6, 2015 – 3:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - The Mayor and Council welcome comments from the public on any subject.  Please 
state your name and address for the record. Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes.  
Please note this is the only time during this meeting that public comment time will be provided.   
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT (5 min.) 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT (5 min.) 
 
MAYOR COMMENT (5 min.) 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS (3 min.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (5 min.)  All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion 
without discussion unless any Council Member requests that the item be removed for individual 
discussion and possible action.  
1. Approval of Council Minutes of July 2, July 6, July 7, July 9, July 10, and July 21, 2015; ........................ 1 
2. Receive and File Financials: ................................................................................................................. 31 

a. July, 2015 Paid Invoice Report  
b. June, 2015 Financial Report 
c. Local Option Tax Report 

3. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2015-09) for August, 2015, when 
due; (no documents) 

4. Authorize payment of bills (non-recurring) on-hand due after July 24, 2015 and recommended for 
approval by the Finance Committee;  .................................................................................................. 70 

 
PRESENTATIONS (25 min.)  
5. Blaine County Housing Authority Semiannual Report, David Patrie (15 min.); ...................................... 73 
6. Presentation and funding request by Jennifer Smith, Director of Parks & Recreation for the City of 

Ketchum, for public recreation services offered by the City of Ketchum (10 min.); .............................. 81 
 
PUBLIC HEARING (30 min.) 
7. First reading of Ordinance No. 476 Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the City of Sun Valley, Idaho 

for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2015 (30 min.); ...................................................................... 88 
 

BREAK (5 min.) 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. 
Anyone needing assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City Hall prior to the meeting at 622-4438. 

Council packets are available online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com. 

ACTION/DISCUSSION (73 min.) 

8. Discussion and action on Resolution 2015-18 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Joint Powers 
Agreement with the Mountain Rides Transportation Authority (10 min.); ........................................... 113 

9. Discussion and action on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendations on the Comprehensive 
Plan (30 min.); (separate document) 

10. Discussion and possible action on sale of city-owned Elkhorn Springs condominiums (15 min.); .......... 141 
a.    Removal of deed restrictions  

11. Discussion and possible action on landscaping encroachments on City streets and rights of way (15 
min.);  ................................................................................................................................................. 143 
a.    Areas of specific concern for Fire and Police Department parking and access:  

 Fairway Road 

 Arrowleaf Road adjacent to the Elkhorn Fire Station 
       b.    Other areas of concern 
12. Discussion and action on Resolution 2015-19 Revising the Schedule of City Council Meeting Dates for 

2015 (3 min.);  ..................................................................................................................................... 146 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 sections (a), (b) and (f). 

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting will conclude after the completion of agenda items or at the latest 9:00 p.m. 
Any item under discussion or consideration at 9:00 p.m. will be completed. Any remaining items on the 
agenda will be scheduled for another meeting. 
 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


Page 1 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

COUNCIL MEETING  
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  

JULY 2, 2015 AT 3:00 P.M. 
 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Council Meeting in 
the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on July 2, 2015 at 3:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council President Keith Saks, Council Member 

Michelle Griffith, Council Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane 
Conard. 

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Ketchum Fire Chief Mike Elle led the pledge. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Paul Willis made a public comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe responded. 
Jim Bronson made a public comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Jim Bronson continued his public comment.   
 
COUNCIL AND MAYOR RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 

1

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58884
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58885
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58886
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58888
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58889
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58890
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58891
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58892
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58893
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58894
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58895
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58897
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58899
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58900
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58901
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58902
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58903
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58904
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58905
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58906
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58907
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58908
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58909
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58910
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58911
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58912
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58913
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58914


Page 2 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

MAYOR COMMENT 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approval of Council Minutes of June 2, June 16, and June 23, 2015;  
2. Receive and File Financials: 
 a. June, 2015 Paid Invoice Report 
 b. May, 2015 Financial Report 
 c. Local Option Tax Report 
3. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2015-09) for July, 2015, when 

due; 
4. Authorize payment of bills (non-recurring) on-hand due after June 24, 2015 and recommended 

for approval by the Finance Committee;  
5. Resolution 2015-15: Approval of Retail Alcohol Beverage Licenses for the period of August 1, 

2015 - July 31, 2016;  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve the Consent Agenda in full, seconded by Council 
Member Jane Conard. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

PRESENTATIONS  
 
6. Introduction and swearing-in of new Sun Valley Paid On-Call Firefighters  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Fire Chief Ray Franco made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe swore in new Paid On-Call Firefighters, Danny Walton and Liz Yuengling.  
The City Council welcomed the new firefighters.  

2

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58915
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58916
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58918
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58919
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58920
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58921
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58922
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58923
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58925
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58926
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58927
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58928
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58929
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58930
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58931
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58932
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58933
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58945
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58946
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58946
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58947
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58948
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58949
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58950


Page 3 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
7. Presentation regarding impact of new groundwater districts on Sun Valley residents and 

businesses, Pat McMahon, Sun Valley Water and Sewer District;  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Pat McMahon, General Manager of the Sun Valley Water and Sewer, made a presentation. 
Pat McMahon introduced Robyn Mattison, City of Ketchum Public Works Director. 
Robin Mattison made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Pat McMahon responded.  
 
BREAK 
A break was taken at 3:48 p.m. 
The break ended at 3:56 p.m. 
 
8. Public hearing and action on Plat Amendment Application by Mary and Louis Hoffer proposing 

to combine condominium units 2 and 4 and the associated three-dimensional condominium 
property line at 1202 & 1204 Villager Condo Drive, Villager Condominiums;  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked the Council for disclosures. 

3

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58951
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58952
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58952
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58952
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58953
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58954
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58955
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58956
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58957
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58958
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58959
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58960
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58961
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58962
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58963
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58964
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58965
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58966
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58967
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58968
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58969
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58970
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58971
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58972
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58973
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58974
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58975
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58976
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58977
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58978
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58979
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58980
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58981
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58982
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58983
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58984
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58985
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58986
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58988
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58987
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58991
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58992
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58992
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58992
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58993
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58994


Page 4 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks disclosed that he knows the Hoffers but did not discuss the application with 
them. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill gave an overview of the issue. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Bruce Smith, representing the Hoffers, made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the public hearing. 
Seeing no comment, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed the public hearing. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded.  
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve Plat Amendment Application SUBPA 2015-01 as 
recommended by the Planning and Zoning Commission with their conditions, seconded by Council 
President Keith Saks. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Bruce Smith made a comment. 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION  
9. Discussion and action on the 2014 chip seal project;  

Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell presented the issue.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 

4

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58995
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58995
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58996
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58997
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58998
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=58999
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59000
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59001
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59002
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59003
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59004
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59005
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59006
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59010
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59011
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59012
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59013
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59013
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59014
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59015
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59016
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59017
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59018
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59019
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59020
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59021
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59022
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59023
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59024
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59025
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59026
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59027
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59028
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59030
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59031
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59032


Page 5 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract for the Elkhorn 
Road chip seal project, noting the points made by Council President Saks, seconded by Council Member 
Jane Conard. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

10.  Discussion and adoption of revised FY 16 Budget Calendar; 

City Administrator Susan Robertson presented the issue.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve the revised budget calendar with the change of 
time on July 9 from 4:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m., seconded by Council Member Jane Conard. A voice vote was 
taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

12.  Discussion and Action on Resolution 2015-16 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Agreement 
for Legal Services with Parsons Behle & Latimer in an amount not to exceed $3,500;  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 

5

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59033
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59034
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59035
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59039
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59039
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59040
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59041
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59042
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59043
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59044
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59045
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59047
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59051
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59051
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59051
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59052
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59053
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59054
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59055
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59056
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59057
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59058
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59059
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59060
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59061
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59062
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59063
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59064


Page 6 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 

6

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59065
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59067
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59068
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59069
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59070
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59071
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59072
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59073
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59074
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59075
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59076
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59077
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59078
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59079
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59080
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59081
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59082
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59083
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59084
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59085
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59086
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59087
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59088
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59089
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59090
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59091
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59092
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59093
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59094
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59095
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59096
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59097
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59098
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59099
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59100
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59101
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59102
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59103
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59104
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59105
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59106
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59107
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59108
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59109
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59110
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59111
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59112


Page 7 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Resolution 2015-16 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an 
Agreement with law firm Parsons Behle & Latimer, seconded by Council Member Jane Conard. A roll call 
vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: Council Member Peter Hendricks. 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

7

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59113
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59114
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59115
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59116
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59117
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59118
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59119
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59120
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59121
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59122
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59123
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59124
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59125
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59126
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59127
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59128
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59129
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59130
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59131
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59132
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59133
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59134
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59135
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59136
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59137
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59138
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59139
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59140
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59141
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59142
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59143
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59144
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59145
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59146
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59147
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59148
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59152


Page 8 of 8 
July 2, 2015 City of Sun Valley Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to Idaho Code 67-2345 sections (a), (b) and (f). 
None.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Jane Conard. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

The meeting adjourned at 5:08 p.m. 
 

****** 
 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

8

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59153
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59154
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59156
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=707&meta_id=59160


 

Page 1 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING  
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  

JULY 6, 2015 AT 1:00 P.M. 
 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Special Council 
Meeting in the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on July 6, 2015 at 1:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, Council Member Jane Conard, and Mayor Dewayne 
Briscoe.  

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Pledge led by Wally Huffman.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
No public comment. 
 
COUNCIL AND MAYOR RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
MAYOR COMMENT 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION  
1. Discussion and Review of the Steering Committee and Planning and Zoning Commission 

Recommendations for the City of Sun Valley (Draft) 2015 Comprehensive Plan Update  

A. Overview and update by City staff;  

Community Development Director Jae Hill gave an overview of the process for revising the 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
C. Review of the Land Use Planning Areas; 

Community Development Director Jae Hill discussed changes to maps in the draft Comprehensive Plan.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded and continued his discussion of the maps.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

9

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59633
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59634
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59635
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59637
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59637
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59638
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59639
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59640
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59641
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59642
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59643
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59644
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59645
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59646
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59647
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59649
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59649
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59649
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59651
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59651
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59651
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59652
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59655


 

Page 2 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment.  
 
C.3 Sun Valley Gateway; 
The Council began its discussion of the Sun Valley Gateway LUPA. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Wally Huffman, representing the Sun Valley Company, made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded and made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 

10

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59656
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59660
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59661
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59662
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59663
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59664
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59665
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59666
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59667
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59668
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59669
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59670
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59671
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59672
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59673
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59674
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59675
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59676
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59677
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59678
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59679
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59680
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59681
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59682
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59683
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59684
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59685
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59686
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59687
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59688
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59689
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59690
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59691
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59692
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59693
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59694
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59695
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59696
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59697
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59698
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59699
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59700
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59701
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59702


 

Page 3 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe responded. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
C.2  Sun Valley Resort/Village Core; 
Community Development Director Jae Hill began the discussion of the Sun Valley Village/Resort LUPA.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question and made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Wally Huffman made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.   
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 

11

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59703
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59704
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59705
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59706
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59707
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59708
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59709
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59710
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59711
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59712
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59713
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59714
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59715
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59716
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59717
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59718
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59719
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59720
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59721
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59722
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59723
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59724
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59725
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59726
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59727
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59728
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59729
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59729
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59729
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59730
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59731
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59732
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59733
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59734
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59735
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59736
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59737
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59738
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59739
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59740
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59741
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59742
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59743
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59744
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59745
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59746
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59747
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59748


 

Page 4 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
C.1  Dollar Mountain, Prospector Hill, and Sun Valley Municipal Complex;  

Community Development Director Jae Hill began the discussion of the Dollar Mountain LUPA.  
 
B. Discussion on Prospector Hill conceptual massing studies; 
Wally Huffman discussed the Prospector Hill conceptual map provided.  
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question and made a comment. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Wally Huffman responded and further discussed the Prospector Hill massing studies. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Shaun Kelly responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.   
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded and asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment and asked a question. 

12

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59749
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59750
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59751
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59752
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59753
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59754
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59755
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59756
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59757
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59757
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59757
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59759
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59759
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59759
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59760
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59761
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59762
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59763
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59764
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59765
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59766
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59767
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59768
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59769
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59770
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59771
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59772
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59773
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59774
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59775
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59776
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59777
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59778
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59779
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59780
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59781
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59782
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59783
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59784
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59785
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59786
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59787
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59788
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59789
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59790
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59791
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59792
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59793


 

Page 5 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment and asked a question. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Wally Huffman responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Wally Huffman responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Peter Palmedo responded as a representative of the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question and made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment and asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

13

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59794
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59795
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59796
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59797
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59798
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59799
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59800
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59801
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59802
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59803
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59804
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59805
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59806
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59807
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59808
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59809
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59810
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59811
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59812
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59813
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59814
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59815
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59816
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59817
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59818
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59819
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59820
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59821
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59822
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59823
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59824
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59825
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59826
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59827
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59828
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59829
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59830
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59831
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59832
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59833
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59834
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59835
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59836
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59837
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59838
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59839
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59840
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59841


 

Page 6 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Al Stevenson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Wally Huffman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment and asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

14

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59842
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59843
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59844
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59845
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59846
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59847
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59848
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59849
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59850
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59851
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59852
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59853
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59854
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59855
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59856
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59857
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59858
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59859
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59865
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59866
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59867
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59868
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59869
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59870
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59871
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59872
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59873
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59874
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59875
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59876
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59877
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59878
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59879
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59880
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59881
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59882
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59883
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59884
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59885
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59886
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59887
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59888
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59889
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59890
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59891
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59892
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59893
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59894


 

Page 7 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
 
BREAK 
A break was taken at 3:12 p.m. 
The break ended at 3:19 p.m. 
 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 

15

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59895
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59896
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59897
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59898
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59899
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59900
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59901
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59902
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59903
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59904
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59905
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59906
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59907
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59908
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59909
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59910
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59911
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59912
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59913
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59914
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59915
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59916
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59917
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59918
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59919
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59920
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59921
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59922
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59923
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59925
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59926
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59927
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59928
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59929
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59930
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59931
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59934
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59936
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59937
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59938
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59939
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59940
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59941


 

Page 8 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

16

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59942
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59943
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59944
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59945
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59946
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59947
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59948
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59949
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59950
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59951
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59952
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59953
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59954
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59955
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59956
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59957
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59958
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59959
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59960
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59961
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59962
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59963
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59964
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59965
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59966
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59967
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59968
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59969
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59970
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59971
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59972
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59973
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59974
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59975
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59976
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59977
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59978
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59979
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59980
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59981
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59982
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59983
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59984
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59985
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59986
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59987
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59988
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59989


 

Page 9 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill responded. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment.  
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  

17

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59990
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59991
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59992
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59993
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59994
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59995
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59996
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59997
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59998
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=59999
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60000
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60001
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60002
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60003
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60004
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60005
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60006
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60007
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60008
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60009
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60010
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60011
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60012
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60013
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60014
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60015
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60016
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60017
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60018
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60019
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60020
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60021
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60022
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60023
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60024
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60025
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60026
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60027
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60028
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60030
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60031
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60032
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60033
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60034
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60035
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60036
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60037


 

Page 10 of 10 
July 6, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Jae Hill made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Jane Conard. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, Council 

Member Peter Hendricks, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 
****** 

 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

18

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60038
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60039
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60040
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60041
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60042
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60043
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60044
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60045
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60046
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60047
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60048
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60049
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60050
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60051
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60052
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60053
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60054
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60055
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60056
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60057
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60058
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60059
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60060
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60061
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60062
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60063
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60064
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60065
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60068
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=708&meta_id=60071


Page 1 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING  
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  

JULY 9, 2015 AT 2:00 P.M. 
 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Special Council 
Meeting in the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on July 9, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: 
 
  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter 
Hendricks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane 
Conard.  

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Pledge led by Jim Bronson. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None.  
 
COUNCIL COMMENT  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Jane Conard moved to change the date of the September, 2105 Regular City Council 
Meeting from Thursday, September 3, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. to Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 4:00 p.m., 
seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

MAYOR COMMENT  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe gave an update on the SVEA concerns about the Elkhorn Fire station. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 

19

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61158
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61159
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61160
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61162
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61163
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61167
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61170
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61171
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61172
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61173
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61174
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61175
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61176
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61177
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61178
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61179
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61180


Page 2 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
None. 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION  
1. Discussion and Action on Resolution 2015-16 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Agreement 

for Legal Services with Law Firm Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman, P.C.;  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Jane Conard moved to adopt Resolution 2015-16 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an 
Agreement for Legal Services with Law Firm Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman, P.C. with the 
amendment of under the third statement include “at rate of $300 per hour, not to exceed $3,000 total”, 
seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

20

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61181
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61182
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61183
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61184
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61185
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61186
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61187
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61188
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61189
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61190
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61191
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61192
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61193
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61194
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61195
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61196
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61197
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61198
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61199
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61200
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61201
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61202
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61203
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61203
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61203
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61204
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61205
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61206
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61207
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61208
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61209
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61210
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61211
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61212
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61213
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61214


Page 3 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
CONTINUED GENERAL DISCUSSION REGARDING FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment and asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council began its discussion of the Street Path Fund section of the proposed budget.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment and the Council began its conversation on the Fixed 
Asset Fund section of the proposed budget. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded and continued his comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 

21

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61218
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61219
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61220
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61221
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61222
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61223
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61224
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61225
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61226
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61227
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61228
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61229
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61230
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61231
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61232
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61233
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61234
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61235
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61236
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61237
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61238
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61239
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61240
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61241
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61242
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61243
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61244
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61245
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61246
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61247
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61248
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61249
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61250
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61251
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61252
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61253
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61253
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61254
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61255
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61256
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61257
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61258
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61259
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61260
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61261
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61262
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61263


Page 4 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.   
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Clerk Alissa Weber made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 

22

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61264
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61265
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61266
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61267
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61268
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61269
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61270
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61271
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61272
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61273
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61274
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61275
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61276
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61277
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61278
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61279
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61280
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61281
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61282
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61283
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61284
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61285
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61286
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61287
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61288
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61289
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61290
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61291
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61292
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61293
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61294
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61295
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61296
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61297
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61298
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61299
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61300
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61301
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61302
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61303
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61304
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61305
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61306
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61307
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61308
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61309
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61310
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61311


Page 5 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Police Chief Walt Femling made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and the Council began its discussion of the Capital 
Improvement Fund section of the proposed budget. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a comment.  
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Police Chief Walt Femling made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Police Chief Walt Femling made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and the Council began its discussion of the Workforce 
Housing Fund section of the proposed budget. 

23

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61312
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61313
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61314
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61315
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61316
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61317
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61318
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61319
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61320
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61321
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61322
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61323
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61324
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61325
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61325
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61326
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61327
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61328
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61329
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61330
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61331
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61332
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61333
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61334
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61335
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61336
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61337
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61338
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61339
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61340
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61341
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61342
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61343
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61344
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61345
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61346
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61347
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61348
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61349
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61350
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61351
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61352
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61353
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61354
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61355
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61356
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61357
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61357


Page 6 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council Member Jane Conard asked a question. 

24

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61358
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61359
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61360
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61361
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61362
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61363
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61364
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61365
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61366
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61367
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61368
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61369
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61370
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61371
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61372
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61373
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61374
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61375
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61376
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61377
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61378
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61379
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61380
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61381
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61382
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61383
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61384
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61385
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61386
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61387
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61388
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61389
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61390
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61391
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61392
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61393
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61394
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61395
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61396
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61397
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61398
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61399
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61400
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61401
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61402
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61403
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61404
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61405


Page 7 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
BREAK 
A break was taken at 4:12 p.m. 
The meeting resumed at 4:21 p.m. 
 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment.  
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith recused herself from the upcoming discussion and left the Council 
Chambers. 
The Council began its discussion of the budget line item for Sun Valley Economic Development. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 

25

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61409
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61409
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61408
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61410
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61411
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61412
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61413
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61414
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61415
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61416
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61417
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61418
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61419
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61420
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61421
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61422
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61423
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61424
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61425
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61426
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61427
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61428
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61429
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61430
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61431
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61432
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61433
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61434
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61435
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61436
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61437
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61438
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61438
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61439
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61440
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61441
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61442
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61443
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61444
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61445
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61446
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61447
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61448
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61449
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61450


Page 8 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

The Council began its discussion of the budget line item for the Mountain Rides. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council member Michelle Griffith returned to the Chambers and took her seat at the dias. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded and continued her comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and the Council began its discussion of funding for 
Special Events in the proposed budget. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

26

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61451
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61452
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61453
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61454
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61455
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61456
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61457
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61458
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61459
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61460
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61461
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61462
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61463
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61464
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61465
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61466
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61467
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61468
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61469
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61470
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61471
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61472
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61473
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61474
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61475
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61476
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61477
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61478
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61479
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61480
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61481
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61482
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61483
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61484
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61485
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61486
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61487
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61487
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61488
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61489
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61490
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61491
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61492
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61493
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61494
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61495
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61496
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61497


Page 9 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

The Council began its discussion of the Sun Valley Marketing Alliance funding line item in the proposed 
budget. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks responded. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 

27

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61498
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61498
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61499
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61501
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61502
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61503
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61504
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61505
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61506
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61507
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61508
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61509
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61510
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61511
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61512
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61513
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61514
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61515
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61516
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61517
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61518
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61519
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61520
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61521
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61522
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61523
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61524
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61525
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61526
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61527
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61528
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61529
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61530
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61531
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61532
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61533
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61534
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61535
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61536
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61537
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61538
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61539
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61540
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61541
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61542
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61543
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61544


Page 10 of 10 
July 9, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

The meeting adjourned at 5:08 p.m. 
 

****** 
 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

28

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61545
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=713&meta_id=61551


Page 1 of 2 
July 10, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING  
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  
JULY 10, 2015 AT 2:00 P.M. 

 
The City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Special Council Meeting in the Sun 
Valley City Hall Council Chambers on July 10, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard.  
ABSENT: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Pledge led by Jim Bronson. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Sun Valley resident Jim Bronson made a public comment. 
 
COUNCIL AND MAYOR RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
Amy Busek, of the Idaho Mountain Express, asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith responded. 
Amy Busek responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Jane Conard made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MAYOR COMMENT  
None.  
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION 
1. Review and approval of the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Tentative Budget Revenues and Expenditures 

and direction to advertise legal notices for a public hearing on August 6, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. for 
the annual appropriation ordinance; 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

29

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61598
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61599
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61600
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61602
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61603
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61604
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61605
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61606
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61607
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61608
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61609
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61610
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61611
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61612
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61613
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61614
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61615
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61617
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61618
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61619
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61621
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61622
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61622
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61622
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61623
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61624


Page 2 of 2 
July 10, 2015 City of Sun Valley Special City Council Meeting 

City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Jane Conard moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Tentative Budget Revenues 
and Expenditures as made public today and instruct staff to notice the August 6, 2015 public hearing for 
the appropriation ordinance, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
Council President Saks declared the motion approved. 

ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Jane Conard. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Peter Hendricks, Council 

Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Jane Conard. 
NAYS: None 
Council President Saks declared the motion approved. 

The meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m. 
 

****** 
 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

30

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61625
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61626
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61627
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61628
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61629
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61630
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=714&meta_id=61639


CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     1
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

1145 ARBORCARE RESOURC 32484 Mite control on 4 Aspen Tr 1 05/28/2015 288.00 .00 288.00 50548 07/07/2015
32661 pine tree spraying for bark  1 06/15/2015 240.00 .00 240.00 50548 07/07/2015

Total 1145: 528.00 .00 528.00

1253 BECK, ROB 4012 2 days for grinding stumps/ 1 06/01/2015 600.00 .00 600.00 50550 07/07/2015

Total 1253: 600.00 .00 600.00

1345 BOISE MOBILE EQUIPME 15860 New solenoids & valves &  1 05/27/2015 3,180.73 .00 3,180.73 50551 07/07/2015

Total 1345: 3,180.73 .00 3,180.73

1385 BROOKS WELDING 10541 steel pipe for crosswalk fla 1 05/29/2015 29.76 .00 29.76 50552 07/07/2015

Total 1385: 29.76 .00 29.76

1430 CASELLE, INC 65581 contract Support & Mainten 1 06/01/2015 553.67 .00 553.67 50514 06/16/2015

Total 1430: 553.67 .00 553.67

1440 CENTRAL DRUG SYSTE 245652 Random Processing Fee /  1 06/10/2015 138.00 .00 138.00 50554 07/07/2015

Total 1440: 138.00 .00 138.00

1455 CH2M HILL 022715 Bill Whitesell attended Auto 1 05/27/2015 1,234.80 .00 1,234.80 50555 07/07/2015

Total 1455: 1,234.80 .00 1,234.80

1460 CHATEAU DRUG 1387670 Gun cleaning/ cotton swab 1 06/07/2015 3.99 .00 3.99 50556 07/07/2015
1392833 Tennis Balls for sharp edge 1 06/18/2015 11.97 .00 11.97 50556 07/07/2015

Total 1460: 15.96 .00 15.96

1535 COX COMMUNICATIONS 7601.0615 Internet Service 81 Elkhorn  1 06/01/2015 91.13 .00 91.13 50527 06/26/2015

Total 1535: 91.13 .00 91.13

1560 L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3159157-01 6 new sets of turnouts for n 1 06/08/2015 11,809.61 .00 11,809.61 50576 07/07/2015
3159157-04 4 pairs of small gloves wo 1 05/21/2015 250.25 .00 250.25 50576 07/07/2015
3159157-05 1 leather patch for Hollis na 1 05/29/2015 50.79 .00 50.79 50576 07/07/2015

Total 1560: 12,110.65 .00 12,110.65

1605 DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC 24874 names embroidered on jac 1 06/04/2015 175.00 .00 175.00 50560 07/07/2015
24878 Uniform shirts and Embroid 1 06/04/2015 71.94 .00 71.94 50560 07/07/2015
24985 4 embroidered hats 1 06/19/2015 51.96 .00 51.96 50560 07/07/2015

Total 1605: 298.90 .00 298.90

1610 DAVITT, TERENCE 052715 travel per Diem for Training  1 05/27/2015 289.00 .00 289.00 50502 06/03/2015

Total 1610: 289.00 .00 289.00

31



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     2
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

1681 EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2015-1344 Accountability Tags for ne 1 05/19/2015 23.00 .00 23.00 50562 07/07/2015

Total 1681: 23.00 .00 23.00

1713 ELEPHANT'S PERCH 031615 13.00 not paid from last bill 1 03/16/2015 13.00 .00 13.00 50563 07/07/2015
1000525481 Wildland boots for David B 1 06/05/2015 238.00 .00 238.00 50563 07/07/2015

Total 1713: 251.00 .00 251.00

1775 FINI MACHINERY 7662 DOT inspections for all fire  1 05/18/2015 750.00 .00 750.00 50564 07/07/2015
7693 Oil change and service on  1 06/04/2015 340.52 .00 340.52 50564 07/07/2015
7694 Oil change and service for  1 06/04/2015 340.52 .00 340.52 50564 07/07/2015

Total 1775: 1,431.04 .00 1,431.04

1840 GEM STATE PAPER 946676-00 C-fold towels and paper pla 1 06/03/2015 88.37 .00 88.37 50567 07/07/2015

Total 1840: 88.37 .00 88.37

1850 GEM STATE WELDERS S 157872 welding tank rental 1 05/31/2015 16.12 .00 16.12 50568 07/07/2015
158025 welding tank rental 1 06/01/2015 54.08 .00 54.08 50568 07/07/2015

Total 1850: 70.20 .00 70.20

1865 GRAINGER 9752089178 cone pallets &  parts 1 05/28/2015 29.72 .00 29.72 50569 07/07/2015
9755899284 Soldering Iron Kit 1 06/02/2015 67.20 .00 67.20 50569 07/07/2015

Total 1865: 96.92 .00 96.92

1950 AC HOUSTON LUMBER C 014-468284. Sawblades and gloves for  1 04/23/2015 105.77 .00 105.77 50545 07/07/2015
014-477843 screws and bolts 1 05/29/2015 22.51 .00 22.51 50545 07/07/2015
014-481797 Materials for Cone Pallet 1 06/11/2015 28.63 .00 28.63 50545 07/07/2015
014-482236 Gloves and Nozzle 1 06/12/2015 39.08 .00 39.08 50545 07/07/2015
014-483935 Wood for T.olsens training  1 06/18/2015 37.42 .00 37.42 50545 07/07/2015

Total 1950: 233.41 .00 233.41

2055 IDAHO POWER 060115 115 Angani Way 3 /Sun Va 1 06/01/2015 10.70 .00 10.70 50503 06/03/2015
060115 104 Grey Eagle 2 06/01/2015 27.22 .00 27.22 50503 06/03/2015
060115 100 Arrowleaf cekk / Sun V 3 06/01/2015 940.36 .00 940.36 50503 06/03/2015

0641.0615 Juniper/Elkhorn Rd Light 1 06/04/2015 4.51 .00 4.51 50530 06/26/2015

Total 2055: 982.79 .00 982.79

2125 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS C 061515 100 Arrowleaf 1 06/15/2015 147.32 .00 147.32 50531 06/26/2015
061515 81 Elkhorn 2 06/15/2015 82.22 .00 82.22 50531 06/26/2015
061515 81 Elkhorn 3 06/15/2015 101.28 .00 101.28 50531 06/26/2015

Total 2125: 330.82 .00 330.82

2215 JOE'S BACKHOE SERVIC 18866 Firewood to 512 Juniper -  1 05/28/2015 8,920.00 .00 8,920.00 50573 07/07/2015
18867 512 Juniper to 228 Bluebell  1 05/28/2015 7,320.00 .00 7,320.00 50573 07/07/2015
18868 225 Bluebell to 210 Lupine  1 05/28/2015 9,975.00 .00 9,975.00 50573 07/07/2015
18871 Exposing Culvert @ Corner  1 05/28/2015 765.00 .00 765.00 50573 07/07/2015

Total 2215: 26,980.00 .00 26,980.00

32



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     3
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

2370 INTEGRATED TECHNOL 23094 Contract base rate and cop 1 05/18/2015 65.14 .00 65.14 50571 07/07/2015
23799 Contract base rate and cop 1 05/26/2015 140.11 .00 140.11 50571 07/07/2015
23802 Contract base rate and cop 1 05/26/2015 28.00 .00 28.00 50571 07/07/2015

Total 2370: 233.25 .00 233.25

2570 NORCO 15972518-16 9 medical oxgen bottles an 1 05/31/2015 275.89 .00 275.89 50582 07/07/2015

Total 2570: 275.89 .00 275.89

2600 OHIO GULCH TRANSFER  4723 dump fee 1 06/04/2015 38.80 .00 38.80 50584 07/07/2015
5942 Wood Waste disposal 1 06/19/2015 1.80 .00 1.80 50584 07/07/2015

Total 2600: 40.60 .00 40.60

2625 ORCHARD, KIM 061115 1 Day Perdieam/mileage Tr 1 06/11/2015 184.99 .00 184.99 50515 06/16/2015
061215 mileage reimbursement for  1 06/12/2015 67.23 .00 67.23 50515 06/16/2015

Total 2625: 252.22 .00 252.22

2690 PIPECO,INC. S2104023.00 City Hall Sprinkler Repair 1 05/14/2015 8.98 .00 8.98 50585 07/07/2015
S2133578.00 Staples/ Edging tool 1 06/12/2015 61.63 .00 61.63 50585 07/07/2015

Total 2690: 70.61 .00 70.61

2845 RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-8636 Headlight bulb for unit 1 1 06/09/2015 16.95 .00 16.95 50588 07/07/2015

Total 2845: 16.95 .00 16.95

2861 ROAD WORK AHEAD CO 29142 2 Bike Bath Signs 1 05/18/2015 180.00 .00 180.00 50589 07/07/2015
29367 Path signs - Path Closed 1 06/08/2015 238.00 .00 238.00 50589 07/07/2015

Total 2861: 418.00 .00 418.00

2865 ROBERTS ELECTRIC, IN 20674,20654 Street Lights City Hall Inter 1 06/10/2015 231.40 .00 231.40 50590 07/07/2015
20674,20654 Idaho power for irrigation ti 2 06/10/2015 135.00 .00 135.00 50590 07/07/2015
20674,20654 Turn on power, check clock 3 06/10/2015 70.00 .00 70.00 50590 07/07/2015

Total 2865: 436.40 .00 436.40

3030 STATE INSURANCE FUN 11664427 04/01/15-05/01/15 Payroll  1 06/05/2015 3,419.00 .00 3,419.00 50533 06/26/2015

Total 3030: 3,419.00 .00 3,419.00

3045 STATE TAX COMMISSIO 060515 May State Tax 1 06/05/2015 6,317.00 .00 6,317.00 50516 06/16/2015

Total 3045: 6,317.00 .00 6,317.00

3075 SUN VALLEY CLEANERS,  20.0515 Dry cleaning Police 1 05/26/2015 207.30 .00 207.30 50595 07/07/2015

Total 3075: 207.30 .00 207.30

3085 SUN VALLEY GARDEN C 50404 Sprinkler repairs/ Grey Eag 1 05/15/2015 681.98 .00 681.98 50596 07/07/2015

Total 3085: 681.98 .00 681.98

3100 SUN VALLEY WATER & S 061515 water fees for elkhorn stati 1 06/15/2015 168.21 .00 168.21 50534 06/26/2015

33



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     4
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

14.01.06/07/ Arts Center Parcel 1 06/15/2015 43.00 .00 43.00 50534 06/26/2015
15.01.06/07/ Bike Path - North 1 06/15/2015 46.15 .00 46.15 50534 06/26/2015
16.01.06/07/ SV Road - Horseman Ctr 1 06/15/2015 468.25 .00 468.25 50534 06/26/2015
41.01.06/07/ SV City Hall 1 06/15/2015 302.82 .00 302.82 50534 06/26/2015
62.01.06/07/ 104 Grey Eagle condemnat 1 06/15/2015 356.37 .00 356.37 50534 06/26/2015

Total 3100: 1,384.80 .00 1,384.80

3253 UNITED OIL 0370816 fuel for street and windshiel 1 05/21/2015 84.42 .00 84.42 50504 06/03/2015
370816 windshield solvent and del 1 05/21/2015 84.42 .00 84.42 50535 06/26/2015
797377 fuel for Police Department  1 05/31/2015 460.33 .00 460.33 50504 06/03/2015
797378 fuel for all fire department v 1 05/31/2015 328.52 .00 328.52 50504 06/03/2015
797379 fuel for street department   1 05/31/2015 236.77 .00 236.77 50504 06/03/2015
798692 fuel for Police Department  1 06/15/2015 513.52 .00 513.52 50535 06/26/2015
798693 fuel for all fire department v 1 06/15/2015 342.52 .00 342.52 50535 06/26/2015
798694 fuel for street department 6 1 06/15/2015 63.41 .00 63.41 50535 06/26/2015

Total 3253: 2,113.91 .00 2,113.91

3350 WEBB LANDSCAPING 37121 Tree replacement at street  1 05/29/2015 259.98 .00 259.98 50600 07/07/2015

Total 3350: 259.98 .00 259.98

3450 WOODSIDE RV CENTER 175737 Hydralic dump trailer jack 1 06/18/2015 349.99 .00 349.99 50602 07/07/2015
21315 Full service on back countr 1 06/10/2015 482.13 .00 482.13 50602 07/07/2015
21316 Full service on back countr 1 06/10/2015 273.51 .00 273.51 50602 07/07/2015

Total 3450: 1,105.63 .00 1,105.63

3480 DICK YORK'S AUTO SER 65247 repair tire on SVPD2 1 05/01/2015 23.00 .00 23.00 50561 07/07/2015
65342 oil change and AC service  1 05/29/2015 888.22 .00 888.22 50561 07/07/2015
65350 oil change and air filter for  1 05/13/2015 76.58 .00 76.58 50561 07/07/2015
65351 oil change , transmission fl 1 05/15/2015 491.34 .00 491.34 50561 07/07/2015

Total 3480: 1,479.14 .00 1,479.14

3986 SIDWELL COMMUNICATI 1104 Parts for phones/labor and  1 06/05/2015 350.00 .00 350.00 50592 07/07/2015
1106 Parts for phones/labor and  1 06/09/2015 340.00 .00 340.00 50592 07/07/2015

Total 3986: 690.00 .00 690.00

4070 SPECIALTY PLASTICS &  63472 CAUTION stencil 1 06/12/2015 262.53 .00 262.53 50594 07/07/2015

Total 4070: 262.53 .00 262.53

4080 OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3924 Office cleaning per propos 1 05/26/2015 1,170.00 .00 1,170.00 50583 07/07/2015
3939 Office cleaning per propos 1 06/23/2015 1,170.00 .00 1,170.00 50583 07/07/2015

Total 4080: 2,340.00 .00 2,340.00

4112 BLACK, REID 061515 Travel advance for Chicag 1 06/15/2015 464.00 .00 464.00 50513 06/16/2015

Total 4112: 464.00 .00 464.00

4133 COPY & PRINT 64340 Wall clock for Elkhorn stati 1 04/03/2015 44.09 .00 44.09 50559 07/07/2015
65446 clip boards/copy paper/pen 1 06/01/2015 87.24 .00 87.24 50559 07/07/2015
66110 Office supplies (scissors, b 1 06/23/2015 59.54 .00 59.54 50559 07/07/2015

34



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     5
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4133: 190.87 .00 190.87

4135 NATIONAL BENEFITS AD 500725 1 - FSA plan administration  1 05/31/2015 75.00 .00 75.00 50532 06/26/2015
500725 27 HRA Plan Admin fess fo 2 05/31/2015 85.05 .00 85.05 50532 06/26/2015

Total 4135: 160.05 .00 160.05

4243 KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11678 Computer Support - 5/20/1 1 06/02/2015 687.50 .00 687.50 50574 07/07/2015
11725 Computer Support - 06/03/ 1 06/16/2015 531.25 .00 531.25 50574 07/07/2015

Total 4243: 1,218.75 .00 1,218.75

4265 REPCO MARKETING, INC 10492 12 botttles BAC Simulator  1 06/02/2015 102.25 .00 102.25 50587 07/07/2015

Total 4265: 102.25 .00 102.25

4288 GRANICUS, INC. 65575 Monthly Service 1 06/15/2015 601.12 .00 601.12 50528 06/26/2015

Total 4288: 601.12 .00 601.12

4293 KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY  92394 Legal Services - Confidenti 1 06/25/2015 175.00 .00 175.00 50575 07/07/2015
92395 Legal Services - Confidenti 1 06/25/2015 678.99 .00 678.99 50575 07/07/2015
92396 Legal Services - Confidenti 1 06/25/2015 70.00 .00 70.00 50575 07/07/2015
92397 Legal Services - Public Mat 1 06/25/2015 223.56 .00 223.56 50575 07/07/2015
92398 Legal Services - Public Mat 1 06/25/2015 390.00 .00 390.00 50575 07/07/2015

Total 4293: 1,537.55 .00 1,537.55

4339 STOREY, SLATER 052715 Travel per diem reimburse 1 05/27/2015 335.00 .00 335.00 50506 06/03/2015

Total 4339: 335.00 .00 335.00

4364 AK PEST MANAGEMENT 3065 2 out of 3 -  spay for noxiou 1 06/25/2015 3,875.00 .00 3,875.00 50547 07/07/2015
3103 Weed abatement - Grey Ea 1 06/25/2015 450.00 .00 450.00 50547 07/07/2015
3104 Weed spray for the road an 1 06/25/2015 3,875.00 .00 3,875.00 50547 07/07/2015
3115 Rodent control at CH Polic 1 05/14/2015 250.00 .00 250.00 50547 07/07/2015
3116 five acre parcel weed spray 1 05/14/2015 350.00 .00 350.00 50547 07/07/2015

Total 4364: 8,800.00 .00 8,800.00

4390 MOSS GARDEN CENTER 121594 weed killer/ soil for City Hal 1 06/19/2015 65.52 .00 65.52 50579 07/07/2015

Total 4390: 65.52 .00 65.52

4403 GREAT AMERICA FINAN 17046480 Sharp Copier Lease - Admi 1 05/29/2015 89.00 .00 89.00 50529 06/26/2015
17046480 copier lease - Police 2 05/29/2015 199.00 .00 199.00 50529 06/26/2015
17121988 Sharp Copier Lease - Fire 1 06/15/2015 105.00 .00 105.00 50529 06/26/2015

Total 4403: 393.00 .00 393.00

4410 PRECISION PLUMBING, I 15616 Maintenance on Boiler 1 05/29/2015 255.00 .00 255.00 50586 07/07/2015

Total 4410: 255.00 .00 255.00

4458 FREIGHTLINER OF IDAH 172006 glass cleaner 1 06/23/2015 36.48 .00 36.48 50566 07/07/2015

35



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     6
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4458: 36.48 .00 36.48

4467 SUN VALLEY MARKETIN 061515 July per contract 2014 1 06/15/2015 11,211.07 .00 11,211.07 50597 07/07/2015

Total 4467: 11,211.07 .00 11,211.07

4489 LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH  T2-051915-1 Communication skills & sto 1 05/19/2015 340.00 .00 340.00 50577 07/07/2015

Total 4489: 340.00 .00 340.00

4514 AIR ST. LUKE'S MEMBER 2015-5 New elected official - Jane  1 05/26/2015 35.00 .00 35.00 50546 07/07/2015
2015-6 1 new employee members 1 06/11/2015 35.00 .00 35.00 50546 07/07/2015

Total 4514: 70.00 .00 70.00

4545 MIICOR INC. 14364 Email Archiever Update - 1  1 06/03/2015 439.12 .00 439.12 50578 07/07/2015

Total 4545: 439.12 .00 439.12

4569 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 73931 Paint for fire hydrants 1 05/06/2015 103.73 .00 103.73 50591 07/07/2015
7602-5 Paint for hydrants 1 05/13/2015 27.28 .00 27.28 50591 07/07/2015

Total 4569: 131.01 .00 131.01

4583 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY  1619857 EMS stickers for helmets 1 05/15/2015 90.79 .00 90.79 50601 07/07/2015
1624753 star of life decal for helmet 1 06/10/2015 30.93 .00 30.93 50601 07/07/2015

Total 4583: 121.72 .00 121.72

4612 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  00634687_S Winter parkas for duty staff 1 05/22/2015 1,216.05 .00 1,216.05 50580 07/07/2015

Total 4612: 1,216.05 .00 1,216.05

4623 CASCADE FIRE EQUIPM 66317 draft hose for engine 66 1 05/18/2015 332.22 .00 332.22 50553 07/07/2015

Total 4623: 332.22 .00 332.22

4628 FIRST RESPONDERS 47870 12 rubber ear piece for all  1 05/04/2015 84.00 .00 84.00 50565 07/07/2015
48207 3 Uniform Polo shirts and e 1 05/21/2015 173.67 .00 173.67 50565 07/07/2015

Total 4628: 257.67 .00 257.67

4647 SAKS, KEITH 052915 Reimburse for AIC meeting  1 05/29/2015 126.56 .00 126.56 50505 06/03/2015

Total 4647: 126.56 .00 126.56

4679 SUN VALLEY AIR SERVIC 061615 April 2015 1% Air Service L 1 06/16/2015 16,486.01 .00 16,486.01 50517 06/16/2015
061615 Direct cost deduction 2 06/16/2015 512.69- .00 512.69- 50517 06/16/2015

Total 4679: 15,973.32 .00 15,973.32

4680 BUTTERFIELD, CHARLES 052815 Per Diem Reimbursement   1 05/28/2015 281.37 .00 281.37 50500 06/03/2015

Total 4680: 281.37 .00 281.37

4682 BACKGROUND SOLUTIO BS2015-17 Annual renewal/ backgroun 1 05/15/2015 195.00 .00 195.00 50549 07/07/2015

36



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     7
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4682: 195.00 .00 195.00

4683 JEROME PETERBILT 145700 oil and fuel filters for engin 1 05/28/2015 41.60 .00 41.60 50572 07/07/2015
145703 oil and fuel filters for engin 1 05/28/2015 76.60 .00 76.60 50572 07/07/2015
145704 fuel and oil and air filters fo 1 05/28/2015 91.59 .00 91.59 50572 07/07/2015
145873 Electrical Connectors 1 06/05/2015 13.58 .00 13.58 50572 07/07/2015
145914 Electrical Connectors 1 06/05/2015 36.78 .00 36.78 50572 07/07/2015
145982 wiper blades for eng 66 1 06/09/2015 25.14 .00 25.14 50572 07/07/2015
146029 Wiper blades replacement f 1 06/10/2015 47.98 .00 47.98 50572 07/07/2015
146127 2 air filters for pump engine 1 06/12/2015 42.46 .00 42.46 50572 07/07/2015

Total 4683: 375.73 .00 375.73

4699 VERIPIC 042015 1 year Veripic (evidence) s 1 04/25/2015 940.00 .00 940.00 50599 07/07/2015

Total 4699: 940.00 .00 940.00

4730 VALLEY CO-OPS OMC/ 005165/9 Weed Spray 1 05/29/2015 89.99 .00 89.99 50598 07/07/2015
5618/9 Weed killer 1 06/18/2015 165.97 .00 165.97 50598 07/07/2015

Total 4730: 255.96 .00 255.96

4746 HILL, JEFFREY 052915 Reimbursement for1 night  1 05/29/2015 109.87 .00 109.87 50570 07/07/2015

Total 4746: 109.87 .00 109.87

4751 SLA Corporation 04202015-24 Goverment phone radio ba 1 03/31/2015 318.79 .00 318.79 50593 07/07/2015

Total 4751: 318.79 .00 318.79

4752 Coast to Coast Solutions IVC0066853 Kids hats plastic hand outs 1 05/29/2015 336.40 .00 336.40 50557 07/07/2015

Total 4752: 336.40 .00 336.40

4753 COE, CHRISTIAN 052915 Personal vehicle miles to Id 1 05/29/2015 172.32 .00 172.32 50501 06/03/2015

Total 4753: 172.32 .00 172.32

4759 YOUNGBLOOD, JULIE 061515 reimbursement for food at t 1 06/15/2015 175.00 .00 175.00 50518 06/16/2015

Total 4759: 175.00 .00 175.00

4760 Conard, Jane 061515 Mileage reimbursement for  1 06/15/2015 127.69 .00 127.69 50558 07/07/2015

Total 4760: 127.69 .00 127.69

4761 Neoppost USA Inc 448992 Annual postage ACH fee -  1 12/12/2013 50.00 .00 50.00 50581 07/07/2015
484877 Annual postage ACH fee -  1 12/31/2014 50.00 .00 50.00 50581 07/07/2015

Total 4761: 100.00 .00 100.00

Grand Totals: 119,329.80 .00 119,329.80

37



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page:     8
Payment due dates: 7/1/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:36AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed

38



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JUNE 30, 2015

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:54AM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

01-102-000 CASH-CHECKING-GEN-WELLS FARGO 185,122.50
01-102-003 CREDIT CARD-GEN-WELLS FARGO 939.81
01-103-000 PETTY CASH 134.00
01-110-100 RETURNED CHECKS CLEARING 10.00
01-110-200 BUSINESS TAX CLEARING (             2,565.99)
01-151-000 INVESTEMENT - IDAHO STATE POOL 2,990,020.80
01-151-002 FAIRWAY BOND - ID INVEST POOL 3,585.82
01-151-008 INVESTEMENT - WELLS FARGO 500,000.00

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 3,677,246.94
01-101-000 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (      3,746,626.19)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH (           69,379.25)

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 3,599,176.70
29 ALLOCATION TO FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND (         621,983.57)
30 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 9,521.91
40 ALLOCATION TO LAND ACQUISTION FUND 371,763.43
42 ALLOCATION TO WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 166,176.37
50 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (           37,135.67)
52 ALLOCATION TO SPF 259,107.02

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 3,746,626.19
ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 01-101000 (      3,746,626.19)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00

39



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

10-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 3,599,176.70
10-105-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURRENT 30,456.00
10-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELINQUENT 616.65
10-108-000 LOCAL OPTION TAXES- RECEIVABLE 98,465.44
10-115-000 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,272.54
10-120-000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 175,341.00

TOTAL ASSETS 3,909,328.33

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

10-203-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 66,263.56
10-213-000 SALES TAX PAYABLE 18,523.90
10-216-000 SALARIES & WAGES PAYABLE 92,695.18
10-217-100 FICA PAYABLE 9,496.50
10-217-200 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 13,131.73
10-217-300 STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 10,154.00
10-217-400 WORKERS COMPENSATION PAYABLE 28,488.86
10-217-450 RETIREMENT (PERS) PAYABLE 18,292.00
10-217-550 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 46,380.91
10-217-600 LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE 634.63
10-217-700 GARNISHMENT PAYABLE 745.38
10-217-750 EVENT PERMIT DEPOSIT PAYABLE 960.00
10-217-900 FLEX SPENDING PAYABLE 2,095.63
10-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 18,927.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES 326,790.05

FUND EQUITY

10-260-000 FUND BALANCE - RESERVED 1,271,633.00

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
10-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 2,399,260.36

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (         170,186.71)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 2,229,073.65

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3,500,706.65

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,827,496.70

40



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 3

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

10-311-100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES REAL 123,248.46 1,635,059.73 2,389,998.00 754,938.27 68.4
10-311-200 GEN PROP TAX - NEW CONSTRUCT .00 .00 29,282.00 29,282.00 .0
10-311-300 PROPERTY TAXES INEREST&PENALTY 303.40 5,429.53 10,000.00 4,570.47 54.3

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 123,551.86 1,640,489.26 2,429,280.00 788,790.74 67.5

LOCAL OPTION TAXES

10-313-100 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LIQUOR 3% 1,705.42 33,213.27 49,000.00 15,786.73 67.8
10-313-200 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LODGING 3% 9,312.58 217,194.46 391,000.00 173,805.54 55.6
10-313-300 LOCAL OPTION TAX - RETAIL 3% 35,981.12 361,867.33 538,000.00 176,132.67 67.3
10-313-600 LOCAL OPTION TAX - AIR SER 1% 17,536.22 246,493.32 326,000.00 79,506.68 75.6
10-313-700 PENALTIES & INTEREST - L.O.T. .00 385.08 500.00 114.92 77.0

TOTAL LOCAL OPTION TAXES 64,535.34 859,153.46 1,304,500.00 445,346.54 65.9

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES

10-316-110 GAS FRANCHISE .00 52,414.53 80,000.00 27,585.47 65.5
10-316-120 CABLE FRANCHISE .00 41,910.49 50,000.00 8,089.51 83.8

TOTAL BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES .00 94,325.02 130,000.00 35,674.98 72.6

BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS

10-321-100 BEER, LIQUOR & WINE LICENSES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-321-200 MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS 535.90 1,085.90 300.00 (                785.90) 362.0
10-321-300 TEMP MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS 535.90 1,085.90 4,300.00 3,214.10 25.3

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT

10-322-110 BUILDING PERMITS 8,178.90 112,685.13 190,000.00 77,314.87 59.3

TOTAL NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT 8,178.90 112,685.13 190,000.00 77,314.87 59.3

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

10-335-100 STATE LIQUOR APPORTIONMENT .00 1,656.00 5,000.00 3,344.00 33.1
10-335-500 STATE SALES TAX .00 466,269.52 713,711.00 247,441.48 65.3

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES .00 467,925.52 718,711.00 250,785.48 65.1

41



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 4

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-341-100 ENGINEERING REIMBURSABLES .00 1,530.00 10,000.00 8,470.00 15.3
10-341-110 APPLICATION FEES 375.00 6,964.06 10,000.00 3,035.94 69.6
10-341-120 PUBLIC NOTICE REIMBURSABLES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 375.00 8,494.06 23,000.00 14,505.94 36.9

FINES

10-361-901 TRAFFIC FINES 90.00 874.00 500.00 (                374.00) 174.8
10-361-902 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 641.25 3,931.65 6,000.00 2,068.35 65.5

TOTAL FINES 731.25 4,805.65 6,500.00 1,694.35 73.9

INTEREST EARNINGS

10-371-100 INTEREST REVENUES .00 3,261.07 4,000.00 738.93 81.5

TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS .00 3,261.07 4,000.00 738.93 81.5

MISCELLANEOUS

10-379-252 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 16,733.90 8,500.00 (             8,233.90) 196.9
10-379-260 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 8,500.00 7,500.00 (             1,000.00) 113.3
10-379-300 OTHER REVENUES 12.00 35,132.71 25,000.00 (           10,132.71) 140.5
10-379-301 WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS .00 17,901.40 20,000.00 2,098.60 89.5

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 12.00 78,268.01 61,000.00 (           17,268.01) 128.3

TRANSFER FROM RESERVES

10-381-001 TRANS FROM FUND BALANCE .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM RESERVES .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 197,920.25 3,270,493.08 5,065,052.00 1,794,558.92 64.6

42



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 5

LEGISLATIVE

10-411-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 4,889.30 44,490.89 69,000.00 24,509.11 64.5
10-411-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 303.94 2,801.90 5,279.00 2,477.10 53.1
10-411-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 537.70 4,924.20 7,811.00 2,886.80 63.0
10-411-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 11.88 108.80 235.00 126.20 46.3
10-411-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,138.62 20,194.42 49,959.00 29,764.58 40.4
10-411-429 PROFESSIONAL FEES 601.12 20,481.03 11,000.00 (             9,481.03) 186.2
10-411-450 QUARTERLY NEWSLETTERS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-411-474 TRAVEL FOR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS .00 70.00 5,000.00 4,930.00 1.4
10-411-475 MEETINGS, CONVENTIONS & CONF. 254.25 1,181.13 5,000.00 3,818.87 23.6
10-411-476 CITY FUNCTIONS .00 211.96 2,700.00 2,488.04 7.9
10-411-689 MARKETING SERVICES .00 120,000.00 300,000.00 180,000.00 40.0
10-411-692 ECONOMIC DEV/CULTURAL INFO SER 11,211.07 19,711.07 8,500.00 (           11,211.07) 231.9
10-411-694 PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICES .00 189,500.00 250,000.00 60,500.00 75.8
10-411-699 ECON DEVEL-SPECIAL EVENT FUND .00 8,000.00 25,000.00 17,000.00 32.0
10-411-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0
10-411-850 AIR SERVICE 1% LOT 15,973.32 302,064.92 320,673.00 18,608.08 94.2

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 35,921.20 733,740.32 1,074,657.00 340,916.68 68.3

43



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 6

ADMINISTRATION

10-415-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 22,610.08 247,374.68 309,619.00 62,244.32 79.9
10-415-120 MERIT INCREASES ALL CLASS EMPL .00 .00 51,180.00 51,180.00 .0
10-415-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,696.80 18,503.29 23,686.00 5,182.71 78.1
10-415-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 2,590.00 27,926.17 35,049.00 7,122.83 79.7
10-415-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 220.24 2,393.29 2,100.00 (                293.29) 114.0
10-415-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,669.52 26,376.55 44,580.00 18,203.45 59.2
10-415-260 LIFE INSURANCE 106.40 1,419.65 2,160.00 740.35 65.7
10-415-280 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT .00 131.50 .00 (                131.50) .0
10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 404.72 9,957.53 12,500.00 2,542.47 79.7
10-415-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 434.99 1,200.00 765.01 36.3
10-415-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 39.66 200.00 160.34 19.8
10-415-370 POSTAGE 100.00 872.00 1,600.00 728.00 54.5
10-415-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 138.00 1,253.95 4,000.00 2,746.05 31.4
10-415-421 AUDIT .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .00 100.0
10-415-425 ATTORNEY FEES 1,537.55 25,879.43 60,000.00 34,120.57 43.1
10-415-426 ATTORNEY FEES-SPECIAL COUNSEL .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
10-415-427 COMPUTER CONSULTANTS 1,218.75 17,666.67 20,000.00 2,333.33 88.3
10-415-435 WEBSITE .00 450.00 1,000.00 550.00 45.0
10-415-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 1,000.33 4,500.00 3,499.67 22.2
10-415-465 INSURANCE - LIABILITY FUND .00 36,883.50 78,767.00 41,883.50 46.8
10-415-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS .00 4,386.54 8,000.00 3,613.46 54.8
10-415-476 CITY FUNCTIONS .00 5,345.56 7,500.00 2,154.44 71.3
10-415-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 623.67 7,981.23 10,623.00 2,641.77 75.1
10-415-500 CUSTODIAL & CLEANING SERVICES 2,340.00 10,530.00 15,000.00 4,470.00 70.2
10-415-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 781.13 10,801.17 11,000.00 198.83 98.2
10-415-521 UTILITIES 2,146.61 18,671.23 30,000.00 11,328.77 62.2
10-415-540 RENTAL - OFFICE FURN & EQUIP .00 2,968.82 3,900.00 931.18 76.1
10-415-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-415-585 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDINGS .00 1,512.36 2,000.00 487.64 75.6
10-415-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-415-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 5.50 500.00 494.50 1.1
10-415-680 BANK CHARGES .00 1,330.62 1,800.00 469.38 73.9
10-415-740 OFFICE EQPMT, COMPUTER EQPMT 439.12 3,461.71 5,168.00 1,706.29 67.0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 39,622.59 499,557.93 784,632.00 285,074.07 63.7

44



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 7

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

10-418-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 18,611.97 142,731.08 271,385.00 128,653.92 52.6
10-418-140 SALARIES AND WAGES-TEMP EMPLOY 1,446.93 17,285.11 17,183.00 (                102.11) 100.6
10-418-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,465.76 13,003.30 22,075.00 9,071.70 58.9
10-418-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 2,315.06 14,969.15 30,721.00 15,751.85 48.7
10-418-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 193.65 1,835.36 2,700.00 864.64 68.0
10-418-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,494.94 14,597.39 28,534.00 13,936.61 51.2
10-418-285 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 3,703.08 22,072.02 21,000.00 (             1,072.02) 105.1
10-418-290 PLANNING BUS EXP .00 201.57 1,000.00 798.43 20.2
10-418-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 2,352.17 4,500.00 2,147.83 52.3
10-418-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 449.36 .00 (                449.36) .0
10-418-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 256.20 3,000.00 2,743.80 8.5
10-418-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 356.37 2,335.47 10,000.00 7,664.53 23.4
10-418-422 ENGINEERING .00 4,058.29 10,000.00 5,941.71 40.6
10-418-423 CONTRACT LABOR .00 13,812.46 31,000.00 17,187.54 44.6
10-418-437 COMP PLAN .00 615.60 5,000.00 4,384.40 12.3
10-418-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 4,709.24 10,000.00 5,290.76 47.1
10-418-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 109.87 5,286.47 7,000.00 1,713.53 75.5
10-418-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 125.00 2,000.00 1,875.00 6.3
10-418-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS .00 503.03 1,500.00 996.97 33.5
10-418-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 18.99 3,000.00 2,981.01 .6
10-418-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 1,201.29 1,500.00 298.71 80.1

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 29,697.63 262,418.55 483,098.00 220,679.45 54.3

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-419-800 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

45



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 8

POLICE DEPARTMENT

10-421-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 53,254.12 517,419.90 660,310.00 142,890.10 78.4
10-421-122 OVERTIME SALARIES 4,016.06 20,404.10 30,000.00 9,595.90 68.0
10-421-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 4,254.76 40,163.77 52,809.00 12,645.23 76.1
10-421-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 5,649.65 54,117.67 80,490.00 26,372.33 67.2
10-421-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,739.55 16,568.65 21,000.00 4,431.35 78.9
10-421-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,634.08 85,874.64 122,315.00 36,440.36 70.2
10-421-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.54 2,182.05 1,500.00 (                682.05) 145.5
10-421-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 447.40 800.00 352.60 55.9
10-421-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 1,142.28 4,000.00 2,857.72 28.6
10-421-321 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 4,573.00 5,000.00 427.00 91.5
10-421-340 MINOR EQUIPMENT 121.42 6,280.63 8,000.00 1,719.37 78.5
10-421-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-347 RECORDS MGT SYSEM-POL/FIRE .00 20,443.00 20,443.00 .00 100.0
10-421-348 COMM-POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH .00 93,010.27 95,728.00 2,717.73 97.2
10-421-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 973.85 7,104.40 17,500.00 10,395.60 40.6
10-421-370 POSTAGE .00 253.13 100.00 (                153.13) 253.1
10-421-424 MEDICAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-426 INVESTIGATIVE EXPERT SERVICES .00 14.00 2,500.00 2,486.00 .6
10-421-428 PROSECUTION OF MISDEMEANORS .00 11,950.50 23,901.00 11,950.50 50.0
10-421-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 252.22 8,544.24 10,000.00 1,455.76 85.4
10-421-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 1,135.00 5,294.00 3,155.00 (             2,139.00) 167.8
10-421-493 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS .00 303.00 500.00 197.00 60.6
10-421-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS .00 3,575.22 4,200.00 624.78 85.1
10-421-575 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE-NON CAPITAL .00 2,187.00 .00 (             2,187.00) .0
10-421-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 123.19 702.48 1,000.00 297.52 70.3
10-421-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 1,479.14 7,828.96 5,500.00 (             2,328.96) 142.3
10-421-610 REPAIR/MAINT - OTHER 227.00 1,282.83 2,000.00 717.17 64.1
10-421-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.0
10-421-630 LAUNDRY 207.30 1,722.19 2,250.00 527.81 76.5
10-421-665 UNIFORMS - POLICE 245.61 2,660.60 4,500.00 1,839.40 59.1
10-421-695 VEHICLE TOWING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0
10-421-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 14,113.46 11,500.00 (             2,613.46) 122.7
10-421-745 EQUIPMENT - SHARED .00 3,444.70 .00 (             3,444.70) .0
10-421-753 RADIOS-HANDHELD .00 3,840.00 5,400.00 1,560.00 71.1
10-421-770 ANIMAL CONTROL .00 1,500.00 2,000.00 500.00 75.0

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 81,372.49 941,948.07 1,202,651.00 260,702.93 78.3

46



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

10-423-110 SALARIES AND WAGES - FTE 29,666.60 286,371.92 344,512.00 58,140.08 83.1
10-423-120 WAGES - ON CALL FF 8,742.75 62,425.00 87,050.00 24,625.00 71.7
10-423-122 OVERTIME SALARIES .00 7,661.41 .00 (             7,661.41) .0
10-423-130 WAGES- WILDLAND .00 3,124.86 10,000.00 6,875.14 31.3
10-423-140 WAGES-TEMP EMPLOYEE 448.66 7,095.87 6,000.00 (             1,095.87) 118.3
10-423-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 2,964.08 27,785.27 34,896.00 7,110.73 79.6
10-423-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 3,750.68 35,433.99 41,173.00 5,739.01 86.1
10-423-240 WORKERS COMP & SUPPLMTL ACCDT 1,389.86 17,481.36 16,000.00 (             1,481.36) 109.3
10-423-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,013.23 43,131.60 83,388.00 40,256.40 51.7
10-423-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 105.00 2,577.69 2,200.00 (                377.69) 117.2
10-423-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 405.84 1,500.00 1,094.16 27.1
10-423-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 65.14 3,657.04 10,000.00 6,342.96 36.6
10-423-321 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 1,144.15 .00 (             1,144.15) .0
10-423-325 MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 366.68 5,805.26 10,000.00 4,194.74 58.1
10-423-340 MINOR TOOLS .00 205.38 3,200.00 2,994.62 6.4
10-423-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 342.52 6,989.54 12,000.00 5,010.46 58.3
10-423-360 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS - WLF 328.52 718.26 5,000.00 4,281.74 14.4
10-423-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 1,092.69 30,090.18 31,600.00 1,509.82 95.2
10-423-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 318.79 2,988.45 5,200.00 2,211.55 57.5
10-423-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS .00 4,017.10 9,300.00 5,282.90 43.2
10-423-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-423-570 RENTAL - OTHER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-576 TURNOUTS- REPLACEMENT & MAINT. 12,133.65 25,397.78 5,400.00 (           19,997.78) 470.3
10-423-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ .00 105.99 .00 (                105.99) .0
10-423-585 REPAIR/MAINT - BUILDINGS 44.09 2,854.32 5,000.00 2,145.68 57.1
10-423-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS 168.21 3,477.40 7,000.00 3,522.60 49.7
10-423-591 WILDLAND EQUIP REIMB 332.22 332.22 .00 (                332.22) .0
10-423-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 911.79 15,034.55 23,500.00 8,465.45 64.0
10-423-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 4,996.42 12,178.59 24,900.00 12,721.41 48.9
10-423-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE .00 8,979.34 5,000.00 (             3,979.34) 179.6
10-423-630 LAUNDRY .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-631 UNIFORMS 1,434.98 8,432.97 10,000.00 1,567.03 84.3
10-423-635 COM AT RISK FIRE GRANT PROJECT 238.00 1,835.00 5,000.00 3,165.00 36.7
10-423-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 810.99 5,900.00 5,089.01 13.8
10-423-910 TRAVEL & TRAINING - CE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
10-423-920 OFC/OPERATING SUPPLIES - CE 336.40 336.40 1,165.00 828.60 28.9
10-423-930 TOOLS & SUPPLIES - CE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 75,190.96 628,885.72 815,634.00 186,748.28 77.1

47



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 10

STREET DEPARTMENT

10-431-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 15,679.22 162,695.70 202,580.00 39,884.30 80.3
10-431-120 SALARIES & WAGES - PART TIME .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-431-122 OVERTIME SALARIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-431-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,176.98 11,849.69 17,073.00 5,223.31 69.4
10-431-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 1,812.84 18,255.25 24,471.00 6,215.75 74.6
10-431-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 858.63 8,623.61 12,000.00 3,376.39 71.9
10-431-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,919.45 32,078.65 45,356.00 13,277.35 70.7
10-431-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES & LAUNDRY .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
10-431-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 303.76 2,338.68 4,000.00 1,661.32 58.5
10-431-340 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 67.20 970.46 1,000.00 29.54 97.1
10-431-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 196.41 500.00 303.59 39.3
10-431-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 384.60 8,278.70 24,000.00 15,721.30 34.5
10-431-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 2,198.80 4,282.98 4,000.00 (                282.98) 107.1
10-431-510 TELEPHONE SERVICE .00 1,094.06 1,000.00 (                  94.06) 109.4
10-431-536 SANDING/MAG CHLORIDE .00 11,761.88 14,000.00 2,238.12 84.0
10-431-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 13.31 500.00 486.69 2.7
10-431-570 RENT/LEASE - SNOW REMOVAL EQ. .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-591 REPAIR/MAINT/CLEANING-STREETS .00 3,501.05 3,500.00 (                    1.05) 100.0
10-431-592 STRIPING 262.53 1,596.23 28,000.00 26,403.77 5.7
10-431-595 REPAIR/MAINT - LARGE EQUIPMENT 50.36 12,420.31 18,000.00 5,579.69 69.0
10-431-596 REPAIR/MAINT - SMALL EQUIP .00 275.00 700.00 425.00 39.3
10-431-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTO EQUIP .00 6,618.82 4,000.00 (             2,618.82) 165.5
10-431-610 REPAIR/MAINT - MISC 390.59 540.94 1,000.00 459.06 54.1
10-431-614 REPAIR/MAINT-BUILDING 835.59 9,440.55 12,000.00 2,559.45 78.7
10-431-620 LANDSCAPE SERVICES 528.00 2,368.78 3,000.00 631.22 79.0
10-431-621 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL 4,196.48 8,165.26 14,000.00 5,834.74 58.3
10-431-631 UNIFORMS 51.96 733.28 1,000.00 266.72 73.3
10-431-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 245.29 1,800.00 1,554.71 13.6
10-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM 32,174.76 61,496.01 150,000.00 88,503.99 41.0
10-431-790 LAND MAINTENANCE 5 ACRE PARCEL 350.00 584.10 2,500.00 1,915.90 23.4
10-431-800 104 GREY EAGLE ABATEMENT 1,364.20 3,704.20 .00 (             3,704.20) .0

TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT 65,605.95 374,129.20 604,380.00 230,250.80 61.9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 327,410.82 3,440,679.79 5,065,052.00 1,624,372.21 67.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (         129,490.57) (         170,186.71) .00 170,186.71 .0

48



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2015

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 11

ASSETS

29-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (         621,983.57)

TOTAL ASSETS (         621,983.57)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
29-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (         585,504.07)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           36,479.50)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (         621,983.57)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (         621,983.57)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (         621,983.57)

49



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 12

SOURCE 399

29-399-501 TRANS FR FIXED ASSET FUND BAL .00 .00 21,546.00 21,546.00 .0
29-399-503 TRANS FR LAF UNASSIGNED FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
29-399-504 TRANS FR GF UN FUND BALANCE .00 .00 75,083.00 75,083.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 399 .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

50



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 13

EXPENDITURES

29-490-753 RADIOS .00 9,365.00 .00 (             9,365.00) .0
29-490-754 AIRPACKS .00 .00 28,000.00 28,000.00 .0
29-490-756 AERIAL TOWER .00 .00 112,426.00 112,426.00 .0
29-490-761 POLICE- PATROL VEHICLE .00 27,114.50 35,000.00 7,885.50 77.5

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 36,479.50 175,426.00 138,946.50 20.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 36,479.50 175,426.00 138,946.50 20.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (           36,479.50) .00 36,479.50 .0

51



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 14

ASSETS

30-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 9,521.91
30-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELIQUENT 394.89

TOTAL ASSETS 9,916.80

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

30-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 316.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES 316.11

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
30-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 9,600.69

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 9,600.69

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 9,600.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 9,916.80

52



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2015

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 15

ASSETS

40-101-000 CASH-  LAND ACQUISITION 371,763.43

TOTAL ASSETS 371,763.43

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
40-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 371,763.43

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 371,763.43

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 371,763.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 371,763.43

53



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 16

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

40-399-550 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND BALANCE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

54



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 17

CAPITAL PROJECTS

40-470-800 TRANSFERS OUT TO FA FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
40-470-950 TRANSFERS OUT TO CIPF .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

55



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2015

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 18

ASSETS

42-101-000 CASH-  WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 166,176.37

TOTAL ASSETS 166,176.37

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
42-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 199,088.75

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           34,154.20)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 164,934.55

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 164,934.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 164,934.55

56



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 19

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

42-311-515 RENTS 191.50 3,255.50 7,000.00 3,744.50 46.5

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 191.50 3,255.50 7,000.00 3,744.50 46.5

REVENUES

42-399-500 TRANSFER FROM WKFC FUND BAL .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 191.50 3,255.50 45,200.00 41,944.50 7.2

57



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 20

WFH PROJECTS

42-470-702 EMPLOYEE HOUSING ALLOWANCE 1,433.32 14,333.20 17,200.00 2,866.80 83.3
42-470-703 COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .00 100.0
42-470-705 CITY OWNED UNITS/UTIL & MAINT .00 5,076.50 10,000.00 4,923.50 50.8

TOTAL WFH PROJECTS 1,433.32 37,409.70 45,200.00 7,790.30 82.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,433.32 37,409.70 45,200.00 7,790.30 82.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (             1,241.82) (           34,154.20) .00 34,154.20 .0

58



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2015

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 21

ASSETS

50-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (           37,135.67)

TOTAL ASSETS (           37,135.67)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
50-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (           18,600.67)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           18,535.00)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (           37,135.67)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (           37,135.67)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (           37,135.67)

59



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 22

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

50-399-300 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

60



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 23

CAPITAL PROJECTS

50-470-820 TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE .00 5,735.00 .00 (             5,735.00) .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 5,735.00 .00 (             5,735.00) .0

DEPARTMENT 480

50-480-441 STREET FAC REPAIR & PAINT .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0
50-480-442 STREET DEPT VENTILATION SYS .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
50-480-460 CITY HALL EXT REPAIRS .00 12,800.00 22,000.00 9,200.00 58.2

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 480 .00 12,800.00 51,000.00 38,200.00 25.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 18,535.00 51,000.00 32,465.00 36.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (           18,535.00) .00 18,535.00 .0

61



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2015

SPF

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 24

ASSETS

52-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 259,107.02

TOTAL ASSETS 259,107.02

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
52-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (             1,075.70)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 273,876.92

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 272,801.22

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 272,801.22

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 272,801.22

62



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 25

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

52-311-200 PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 13,694.20 251,988.56 265,555.00 13,566.44 94.9

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 13,694.20 251,988.56 265,555.00 13,566.44 94.9

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

52-335-200 STATE HIGHWAY USER .00 36,518.66 46,382.00 9,863.34 78.7

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES .00 36,518.66 46,382.00 9,863.34 78.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 13,694.20 288,507.22 311,937.00 23,429.78 92.5

63



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/30/2015     11:55AM       PAGE: 26

SPF

52-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM .00 .00 187,000.00 187,000.00 .0
52-431-786 TRAIL CREEK PATH .00 14,630.30 .00 (           14,630.30) .0
52-431-960 TRANSFER TO S&P FUND .00 .00 124,937.00 124,937.00 .0

TOTAL SPF .00 14,630.30 311,937.00 297,306.70 4.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 14,630.30 311,937.00 297,306.70 4.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 13,694.20 273,876.92 .00 (         273,876.92) .0

64



2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

Retail 29,790 39,678 37,816 31,877 28,025 36,001 28%
Lodging 8,728 6,205 12,456 9,152 6,943 9,313 34%
Liquor 2,224 1,592 1,909 3,142 2,181 1,705 -22%
Totals 40,743 47,475 52,181 44,172 37,150 47,019 27%

Detail Summary of Comparative YTD Receipts for the 
months of October - September.

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 69,432 75,542 49,847 56,260 58,531 54,565 -7%
November 50,477 34,116 46,298 41,355 42,734 37,762 -12%
December 97,420 106,190 114,930 126,671 130,540 112,858 -14%
January 96,559 89,043 82,380 95,770 87,247 89,162 2%
February 101,944 115,014 101,797 113,281 112,073 86,860 -22%
March 91,122 110,729 90,809 113,200 99,304 79,737 -20%
April 46,747 37,056 42,642 38,852 34,842 44,844 29%
May 40,743 47,475 52,181 44,172 37,150 47,019 27%
June 94,222 92,378 101,367 98,969 107,341 -100%
July 196,552 229,127 215,845 228,946 234,419 -100%
August 204,474 192,799 229,256 168,716 221,612 -100%
September 106,162 117,748 95,516 122,331 91,906 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 1,195,854 1,247,217 1,222,868 1,248,522 1,257,699 552,807  

Year-To-Date Receipts 594,444 615,165 580,884 629,561 602,421 552,807 -8%
        Comparison (October - September)

Local Option Tax receipts for the month of May 2015 totaled $47,019 representing a
27% increase in receipts in May 2014. 

Monthly LOT Comparison for May 2015 Receipts

7/30/201510:18 AM
65



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Retail Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 40,952 46,790 26,180 30,436 31,543 35,839 14%
November 21,218 22,367 29,001 25,537 26,945 23,400 -13%
December 56,371 62,823 65,920 71,156 68,666 66,925 -3%
January 46,260 47,097 41,884 47,746 43,385 51,580 19%
February 46,369 57,260 50,924 51,566 58,014 50,521 -13%
March 40,818 51,052 41,019 53,430 49,015 42,977 -12%
April 28,670 21,899 26,465 27,301 23,605 32,233 37%
May 29,790 39,678 37,816 31,877 28,025 36,001 28%
June 58,265 56,498 62,166 57,884 68,192 -100%
July 106,899 121,472 112,979 121,980 127,521 -100%
August 108,495 97,834 122,555 93,909 120,942 -100%
September 61,140 61,763 57,049 74,778 55,549 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 645,246 686,532 673,960 687,600 701,403 339,476

Year-To-Date Receipts 310,448 348,966 319,211 339,049 329,199 339,476 3%
Comparison- (October - September)

10:18 AM7/30/2015
66



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Lodging Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease 
of FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 23,982 24,627 19,946 21,712 22,585 15,550 -31%
November 7,134 9,462 14,358 13,014 13,567 12,187 -10%
December 34,593 36,247 40,756 46,347 53,815 39,496 -27%
January 43,833 35,394 34,636 41,194 37,577 32,835 -13%
February 48,303 50,052 43,826 54,235 48,420 31,724 -34%
March 44,285 55,640 43,588 52,824 43,513 32,698 -25%
April 15,948 12,695 13,948 9,715 9,601 11,217 17%
May 8,728 6,205 12,456 9,152 6,943 9,313 34%
June 32,176 31,711 34,758 36,811 34,598 -100%
July 82,858 95,637 92,511 96,446 95,933 -100%
August 84,923 76,779 93,537 70,471 85,723 -100%
September 39,534 44,818 32,872 45,171 31,453 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 466,296 479,267 477,191 497,094 483,727 185,021

Year-To-Date Receipts 226,806 230,323 223,513 248,194 236,020 185,021 -22%
Comparison (October - September)

7/30/201510:18 AM
67



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Liquor Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 4,499 4,126 3,721 4,112 4,403 3,176 -28%
November 22,125 2,287 2,939 2,804 2,222 2,174 -2%
December 6,456 7,120 8,254 9,167 8,059 6,437 -20%
January 6,466 6,552 5,860 6,830 6,285 4,747 -24%
February 7,272 7,702 7,046 7,479 5,640 4,614 -18%
March 6,019 4,036 6,202 6,946 6,777 4,063 -40%
April 2,129 2,462 2,229 1,837 1,636 1,394 -15%
May 2,224 1,592 1,909 3,142 2,181 1,705 -22%
June 3,781 4,170 4,443 4,273 4,552 -100%
July 6,795 12,019 10,355 10,520 10,965 -100%
August 11,057 11,499 13,164 4,336 14,946 -100%
September 5,488 17,854 5,595 2,381 4,904 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 84,312 81,418 71,717 63,828 72,570 28,310

Year-To-Date Receipts 57,190 35,877 38,160 42,318 37,203 28,310 -24%
Comparison (October - September)

10:18 AM7/30/2015
68



1
2

3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 

 FY 05 
 % of total 

year   FY 06 
 % of total 

year   FY 07 
 % of total 

year   FY 08 
 % of total 

year   FY 09 
 % of 

total year   FY 10 
 % of total 

year   FY 11 
 % of total 

year   FY 12 
 % of total 

year   FY 13 
 % of total 

year   FY 14 
 % of total 

year   FY 15 
 % of total 

year  
October 66,271             4.76% 71,261            4.87% 97,457            6.75% 65,124               4.62% 70,188            5.87% 69,432 5.57% 75,542 6.18% 49,847 3.99% 56,260 4.47% 58,531 4.65% 54,565 4.34%
November 24,749             1.78% 34,870            2.38% 40,890            2.83% 44,878               3.19% 40,074            3.35% 50,477 4.05% 34,116 2.79% 46,298 3.71% 41,355 3.29% 42,734 3.40% 37,762 3.00%
December 106,430           7.64% 120,900          8.26% 128,179          8.88% 129,017             9.16% 101,371          8.48% 97,420 7.81% 106,190 8.68% 114,930 9.21% 126,671 10.07% 130,540 10.38% 112,858 8.97%
January 87,855             6.31% 108,662          7.43% 103,326          7.16% 124,990             8.88% 103,326          8.64% 96,559 7.74% 89,043 7.28% 82,380 6.60% 95,770 7.61% 87,247 6.94% 89,162 7.09%
February 114,087           8.19% 134,863          9.22% 123,362          8.55% 139,063             9.88% 123,362          10.32% 101,944 8.17% 115,014 9.41% 101,797 8.15% 113,281 9.01% 112,073 8.91% 86,860 6.91%
March 119,743           8.59% 119,921          8.20% 131,973          9.14% 136,338             9.68% 131,973          11.04% 91,122 7.31% 110,729 9.05% 90,809 7.27% 113,200 9.00% 99,304 7.90% 79,737 6.34%
April 44,687             3.21% 46,438            3.17% 49,232            3.41% 41,147               2.92% 49,232            4.12% 46,747 3.75% 37,056 3.03% 42,642 3.42% 38,852 3.09% 34,842 2.77% 44,844 3.57%
May 55,333             3.97% 53,666            3.67% 57,533            3.99% 60,097               4.27% 57,533            4.81% 40,743 3.27% 47,475 3.88% 52,181 4.18% 44,172 3.51% 37,150 2.95% 47,019 3.74%
June 107,598           7.72% 136,014          9.30% 152,008          10.53% 129,805             9.22% 152,008          12.71% 94,222 7.55% 92,378 7.55% 101,367 8.12% 98,969 7.87% 107,341 8.53% 0.00%
July 224,142           16.09% 250,806          17.14% 228,032          15.80% 240,035             17.05% 228,032          19.07% 196,552 15.76% 229,127 18.74% 215,845 17.29% 228,946 18.20% 234,419 18.64% 0.00%
August 194,817           13.98% 214,275          14.65% 204,206          14.15% 218,739             15.53% 204,206          17.08% 204,474 16.39% 192,799 15.77% 229,256 18.36% 168,716 13.41% 221,612 17.62% 0.00%
September 128,424           9.22% 101,702          6.95% 146,815          10.17% 114,029             8.10% 146,815          12.28% 106,162 8.51% 117,748 9.63% 95,516 7.65% 122,331 9.73% 91,906 7.31% 0.00%

TOTAL: 1,274,136        91.44% 1,393,378      95.24% 1,463,013      101.37% 1,443,263         102.50% 1,408,120      117.75% 1,195,854      95.88% 1,247,217 101.99% 1,222,868 97.95% 1,248,522 99.27% 1,257,699 100.00% 552,807 43.95%

October 5.17% 50,599            54,565            3,966                 
November 3.08% 30,085            37,762            7,677                 
December 8.86% 86,625            112,858          26,233               
January 7.46% 72,941            89,162            16,221               
February 8.98% 87,820            86,860            (960)                   
March 8.72% 85,265            79,737            (5,528)                
April 3.29%  32,161            44,844            12,683               
May 3.85%  37,652            47,019            9,367                 
June 8.91%  87,152            -                      
July 17.38%  169,948          -                      
August 15.69% 153,492          -                      
September 8.95% 87,571            -                      
TOTAL: 100.34%  978,000          552,807          69,659                

Local Option Tax Receipts (combined)  FY 05 to FY 15

10 yr Average 
% collected by 

month 

FY 2015 
Budgeted 

LOT Revenue 
by month 

(under)/over 
historical % 
collected by 

month

Does not include one time payment of $244,000 collect in 
September 2005

Actual LOT 
Revenue 

Collected by 
month to date

69



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     1
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-488241 Street sign posts 10-431-780 Yes STR 402.60
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-488555 Sign bolts and ratchet straps 10-431-780 Yes STR 194.09
ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 32259B Elkhorn fire station PHC site inspect 10-431-620 Yes STR 150.00
BLAINE COUNTY 241 GIS Salary & Benefits - 3rd and 4th Qtr FY 15 10-418-423 Yes COM 8,112.46
BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 15968 Warning lights for Engine 65 and rescue trailer 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 5,798.10
BROOKS WELDING 10559 Parts for rotating cone pallet 10-431-780 Yes STR 87.88
CHATEAU DRUG 1396940 Keys and batteries 10-431-320 Yes STR 28.48
CHATEAU DRUG 141126M Batteries 10-431-320 Yes STR 26.56
CHATEAU DRUG 1414545 Toilet repair for community development 10-431-614 Yes STR 9.99
CLEAR WATER POWER EQUIP 07091512 Fuel & oil cans for wildland chain saws 10-423-360 Yes FIRE 79.56
CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY EDUC 12500 Training class for 3 Officers: Olsen, Sharp, Orchard 10-421-470 Yes POLI 417.00
COPY & PRINT 63482 10 x 24 frame 10-415-310 Yes ADM 25.49
COPY & PRINT 65668 File folders with fastners (2 boxes) 10-415-310 Yes ADM 35.89
COPY & PRINT 66111 2 boxes of binder clips 10-415-310 Yes ADM 3.38
COPY & PRINT 66654 Nameplates for City Treasurer and Comm Dev Director for council chambers 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.30
COPY & PRINT 66820 Nameplate for City Treasurer for office door 10-415-310 Yes ADM 18.65
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, 2 new work stations for the Fire Dept 10-423-740 Yes FIRE 1,623.86
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitor for new work station 10-415-740 Yes ADM 193.81
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitor for new work station 10-431-740 Yes STR 193.81
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitors for new work stations 10-423-740 Yes FIRE 387.62
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, New work station for council chambers and street superindentent 10-415-740 Yes ADM 1,571.00
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 65592 Repair tire for Police vehicle : SVPD3 10-421-600 Yes POLI 33.71
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 66138 Repair damaged tire and apply spare. Unit 4 10-421-600 Yes POLI 23.00
EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2015-1861 Helmet Shield for new Firefighters - Walton, Folkinga, Siebert, & Yuengling 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 267.88
GEM STATE PAPER 958546-00 2 cases of paper towels 10-415-315 Yes ADM 115.85
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  158527 CO2 welding tank rental 10-431-320 Yes STR 69.68
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC 0127592.201 1 Membership - Treasurer - Angela Walls 10-415-480 Yes ADM 160.00
GRAINGER 9784585870 Tool box for Festival Meadows water system 10-431-790 Yes STR 17.88
GRAINGER 9785395857 Clamps for water system at Festival Meadows 10-431-790 Yes STR 17.97
GRAINGER 9792164072 Magnifying hand level and case 10-431-780 Yes STR 76.60
HAILEY AUTO CLINIC 15474 AC Problems Diagnosis on Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 143.00
HILL, JEFFREY 072715 Reimbursement for APA/AICP Dues 10-418-480 Yes COM 285.00
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LAND 320-8677-CD Wildland fire protective clothing 10-423-635 Yes FIRE 1,738.18
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0515 P&Z Publishing 5/6, 5/13, 5/20 10-418-440 Yes COM 1,436.40
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0615 Ads for Asst Clerk/Asst Treasurer employment opportunity 10-415-420 Yes ADM 451.00
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0615 Display ad public notice 6/17, 6/19, 6/24, 6/26 10-418-440 Yes COM 969.00
INREACH DL08508340 Monthly dues for back country rescue 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 91.84
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - City Hall 10-415-540 Yes ADM 63.63
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - Fire Dept 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 57.06
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - Police Dept 10-421-310 Yes POLI 28.00
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 277267 Contract base rate and copies 06/17  to  7/16/2015 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 59.77
JEROME PETERBILT 146847 Air filters for wildland engines 10-423-591 Yes FIRE 82.26
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19113 Highlands gutter asphalt patching 10-431-780 Yes STR 3,737.75
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19114 Highlands gutter asphalt patching 10-431-780 Yes STR 2,817.25
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19129 Roadmix stock pile for shouldering 10-431-780 Yes STR 360.00
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19255 Shoulder and drainage repair - Independence Rd to Parker Gulch Rd 10-431-780 Yes STR 8,850.00
KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000014 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV through May 31,  50-470-820 Yes CAPI 5,485.00

70



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     2
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000015 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV 50-470-820 Yes CAPI 1,995.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11823, 1177 Computer Support - 06/15/15 - 06/31/15 10-415-427 Yes ADM 437.50
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11823, 1177 Computer Support - 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 10-415-427 Yes ADM 781.25
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92413 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 52.50
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92414 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 1,487.56
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92415 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 17.50
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92416 Legal Services - Public Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 1,680.00
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92417 Legal Services - Confidential Matters - Grey Eagle Residence 10-415-425 Yes ADM 297.50
KUSTOM SIGNALS  INC 19829 Wired remote replacement, generic 6 button for radar 10-421-615 Yes POLI 95.00
LEXISNEXIS MATTHEW BENDE 72571241 ID Code 2015 Supplemental Code 10-418-440 Yes COM 58.08
LUI, ISABEL 072415 Reimbursement for postage to mail back ink cartridge 10-415-370 Yes ADM 6.65
METROQUIP, INC. 00028498 Parts for street sweeper 10-431-591 Yes STR 59.84
METROQUIP, INC. 00028569 Street sweeper parts - roller, shock absorbers 10-431-591 Yes STR 421.57
MOFFATT THOMAS 204057 Legal Services and Costs through June 20, 2015 - Personal & Confidential 10-415-426 Yes ADM 275.00
MOORE MEDICAL GROUP 98719926I EMS gloves, syringes, glucose and epinepherine 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 117.81
MOSS GARDEN CENTER 128183 Fill Vole damage 10-431-790 Yes STR 15.96
MOUNTAIN RIDES 4361 Quarterly Partnership Contribution 10-411-694 Yes LEGI 62,500.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS 816520 AC Actuator for Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 45.20
Nevins, Jeff 071415 Reimbursement for fuel to 21 Mile Grade Fire 10-423-350 Yes FIRE 258.52
OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3956 Office cleaning per proposal July 2015 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00
OPTIONS 15-0968 Business Cards for Bill Dyer and Jae Hill 10-418-310 Yes COM 182.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 24013 2004 F-350 front brake pads 10-431-600 Yes STR 37.79
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-170745 Wire, terminals, and conduit for new light bar for eng 66 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 142.97
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635173173 Supplies for the shop 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 50.82
PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS 0367933-IN 4 front helmet shields for new officers 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 122.10
PIPECO,INC. S2150357.00 Ez-out (to get broken bolt removed) 10-431-340 Yes STR 13.28
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-86369 AC Components for Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 44.99
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-86821 Replacement switch for pump eng 64 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 17.39
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87722 Head light bulb replacement for unit 2 10-421-600 Yes POLI 16.95
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87823 2001 F-350 steering parts 10-431-600 Yes STR 445.92
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87875 2004 F-350 steering repair 10-431-600 Yes STR 38.49
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-88089 2004 F-350 shock 10-431-600 Yes STR 99.98
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-96041 2004 F-350 steering parts 10-431-600 Yes STR 44.99
SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS 0000090997 Replacement chain saw for Engine 60 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 745.87
SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS 0000090998 Spark plugs for all chain saws 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 21.00
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 76025 Paint for hydrants 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 27.28
SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 20.0615 Dry cleaning Police 10-421-630 Yes POLI 351.95
SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAINTENA 8327 Striping of paint on roads 10-431-592 Yes STR 3,318.00
SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAINTENA 8328 Striping of paint on roads & paths 10-431-592 Yes STR 6,788.80
TargetSolutions Learning INV0000000 target solutions fee 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 2,453.75
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-431-320 Yes STR 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 26.96

71



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     3
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-431-320 Yes STR 26.96
VALLEY MAINTENANCE 3684-002 Repair and Maintenance for the City owned condos 42-470-705 Yes WFH 1,343.80
WATTS HYDRAULIC & REPAIR,  157822 de greaser soap for engine cleaning 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 144.00
WEBB LANDSCAPING 33112 Weed killer for City Hall and Elkhorn fire 10-431-621 Yes STR 99.96
WOODSIDE RV CENTER 176874 Battery strap for Ford Ranger 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 10.38

Grand Totals:
135,492.44

Finance Committee Chair, Michelle Griffith: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________

72



7/29/2015

1

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

BCHA Annual Report BCHA Annual Report 
Presentation to the City of Sun Valley Mayor & 
Council
August 6, 2015

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Report FormatReport Format

• Key Take Aways

• Executive Summary

• Labor and Housing Market Analysis

• BCHA Activities

• Characteristics of Applicant Database

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions
 Employment 
◦ Total employment remains low

 Trends & Affordability
◦ Generally less availability and higher costs
◦ Look at market segments

 Measures of Affordability
◦ 3 perspectives

 Rental Market

73



7/29/2015

2

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions

 Income vs. Wages

Blaine All Idaho Blaine/Idaho

AMI* $78,700 $57,300 27%

Average Pay** $38,282 $36,817 4%

*U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (2015)

** Idaho Department of Labor, Workforce Trends (January 2015)

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Hailey/ Bellevue Single Family Units

Units

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Hailey/ Bellevue Single Family Median

Median

80% AMI Affordable = $155,697

100% AMI Affordable = $248,915

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions

0

5

10

15

20

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Hailey/Bellevue Condo & Townhome Units

Units

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

$200,000

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Hailey/Bellevue Condo & Townhome Median

Median

100% AMI Affordable = $168,638

80% AMI Affordable = $103,286

74



7/29/2015

3

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions

0

5

10

15

20

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Ketchum/ SV Single Family Units

Units

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000
$1,800,000
$2,000,000

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Ketchum/ SV Single Family Median

Median

100% AMI Affordable = $248,915

80% AMI Affordable = $155,697

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Ketchum/ SV Condo & Townhome Median

Median

80% AMI Affordable = $103,286

100% AMI Affordable = $168,638

Section II Section II –– Market ConditionsMarket Conditions

0

20

40

60

80

Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015

Ketchum/ SV Condo & Townhome Units

Units

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Affordability MeasuresAffordability Measures

Blaine County’s Median Household Income = $   64,042
(ACS 2013 5-year estimates) (This is the median for all households, not just the 

household of four, which is $78,700)

Target Affordable Price = $192,000
(Rule of Thumb: 3x annual income)

Percentage of Homes Sold at or Below Target = 20% 
(Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS, First quarter of 2015) 

75



7/29/2015

4

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Affordability MeasuresAffordability Measures

Blaine County’s Median Home Price = $368,850
(Sun Valley Board of Realtors MLS, First quarter of 2015) 

Target Affordable Price = $192,000
(Rule of Thumb: 3x annual income)

Affordability Gap = $176,850

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II –– Affordability MeasuresAffordability Measures

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section II Section II -- Rental MarketRental Market
 Snap Shot
◦ Average 2 bedroom cost in North Valley is 

$1,649/mo.
 Requires $32.98/hr wage

◦ Average 2 bedroom cost in South Valley is 
$916/mo.
 Requires $18.32/hr wage 
 = $36,640 year

76



7/29/2015

5

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section III Section III –– BCHA ActivitiesBCHA Activities
 State & National Level
◦ Comments and suggested changes to IHFA 

QAP and Administrative Plans
◦ Letters of Support to congressional 

delegation regarding fix-rate tax credit
◦ Provided a market analysis to IHFA that 

resulted in a $750,000 grant to build new 
homes available to 80% AMI households

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section III Section III –– BCHA ActivitiesBCHA Activities
 Local level
◦ Consultation service and data to County staff 

for comp plan update
◦ Consultation service and data to Ketchum 

staff for total code rewrite
◦ Provide housing and other data to SVED for 

economic profiles and other initiatives
◦ Valley View Apartments assistance
◦ Attended a regional training with Mark 

Hoffmann

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section III Section III –– BCHA ActivitiesBCHA Activities
 Internally
◦ Availability of CH is down
 Homes for resale has subsided

◦ Resumed monthly newsletters providing 
housing information to the community 
◦ Identified two new Commissioners
 Appointed by County Board

77



7/29/2015

6

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section III Section III –– BCHA ActivitiesBCHA Activities
 Direct Impacts
◦ Lift Tower Lodge – Short-term, temporary 

housing
 78 Individuals to date
 1,141 nights

◦ New stock
 One new ownership unit in our stewardship 

through ARCH’s “Homes on the Move”

◦ 8 Households placed in BCHA housing

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database Characteristics Database Characteristics 

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

118

139

224

295

BCHA Database
Number of Households Number of Individuals

18% Increase in Applicants 

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database Characteristics Database Characteristics 

 Plus 21 households does not tell the 
whole story

 72 unique households in first half of FY 
2015
◦ 41 new applicants
◦ 31 removed from database

78



7/29/2015

7

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database CharacteristicsDatabase Characteristics

◦ New Applicant Profile

Rental Only
63%

Purchase Only
20%

Both
17%

New Applicant Preferences

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database Characteristics Database Characteristics 

Categories 1 & 2 
(< 60% AMI)

68%

Category 3 
(< 80% AMI)

12%

Category 4+ (>80% 
AMI)
20%

New Applicant Income Profiles

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database Characteristics Database Characteristics 

79



7/29/2015

8

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Section IVSection IV--Database Characteristics Database Characteristics 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

1 2 3 4 5 6

66

30

21

11 4
7

# 
of

 a
pp

lic
an

t h
ou

se
ho

ld
s

Household Size, 2015

47%

22%

15%

8%

3% 5%

43 total
31%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

1 2 3 4 5 6

63

26

15
9 2 3

# 
of

 a
pp

lic
an

t h
ou

se
ho

ld
s

Household Size, 2014

53%

22%

13% 8%
2% 3%

29 total
26%

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

ConclusionsConclusions
 Forecast increasing demand for our 

services until a critical mass of community 
housing is achieved. 
◦ Driven by decreasing unemployment
◦ Increasing median prices
◦ Increasing rental prices
◦ Flat wages
◦ Relative high cost of housing and living 

Affordable Housing  •  Strong Community  •  Strong Economy

Questions / CommentsQuestions / Comments

80



  

 

 

 
 
 

July 29, 2015 
 
Mayor Briscoe and City Councilors 
City of Sun Valley 
Sun Valley, Idaho 
 
Mayor Briscoe and City Councilors: 
 

REQUEST FOR FUNDING THROUGH A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF KETCHUM FOR 
RECREATION SERVICES 

 
Introduction/History 
The city Ketchum provides public recreation services and programs for citizens of Sun Valley in the form of 
youth programming, public recreation facility access and event management. Sun Valley citizens attend 
programs and enjoy services at a rate of 11%-50%. The city of Sun Valley lacks the city-provided recreation 
programs, services, facilities and open space that Ketchum provides through its Parks & Recreation 
Department. 
 
The city of Sun Valley has provided funding through a contract for services with the city of Ketchum in 
acknowledgment of municipal services provided to its citizens in the past. The most recent contract for 
services was agreed upon by both cities in 2013. 
 
Current Report 
The city of Ketchum respectfully requests that the city of Sun Valley consider again a contract for recreation 
services for the upcoming 2014-2015 fiscal year for a total amount of $20,000. 
 
Financial Requirement/Impact 
A draft contract for services and supporting documentation is attached. 
 
Recommendation 
I respectfully recommend that the city of Sun Valley enters into a contract with the city of Ketchum for 
recreation services for fiscal year 2014-2015 for a total of $20,000. 
 
Recommended Motion 
“I move to approve a contract for services with the city of Ketchum for a total of $20,000 for recreation 
services provided by the city of Ketchum.” 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jennifer L. Smith 
Director of Parks & Recreation 

81



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES- 1  

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 

 
This Contract for Services (hereinafter referred to as the "Contract") is made and entered 

this___ day of ______ 2015, by and between the CITY OF SUN VALLEY, Idaho, an 

Idaho municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "Sun Valley") and CITY OF 

KETCHUM, an Idaho municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"). 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. Sun Valley is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of Idaho. 

 
B. Contractor is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of Idaho. 

 
C. Pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 50-301 and 50-302 Sun Valley is empowered to enter 

into contracts, pass all ordinances, resolutions and make all regulations, not inconsistent with the 

laws of the State of Idaho, as may be expedient to promote the welfare of the City and its 

residents. 

 
D. The Contractor provides recreational programs and park facilities, events and 

services through the Ketchum Parks & Recreation Department. It is in the best interest of Sun 

Valley to acquire by contract certain services to be performed by the Contractor in connection 

with the operation of recreation and parks programs, services and facilities because of the 

beneficial impact to the citizens of Sun Valley. See Exhibit A Summary of Services. 

 
E. Sun Valley desires to enter into a contract with the Contractor, by which the 

Contractor will provide recreation services and opportunities for the benefit of the citizens of Sun 

Valley, thus avoiding duplication of services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the foregoing recitals, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Payment By Sun Valley. Upon resolution made and unanimously passed by the 

Sun Valley City Council, Sun Valley agrees to pay Contractor $20,000 to be used for 

Contractor's recreation and park programs and services which are offered to Sun V a l l e y  

residents on an equal basis with residents of Contractor. 

 
2. Term. This Contract shall be effective as of October 1, 2015, and be in full force 

and effect until September 30, 2016, at which time it shall terminate and neither Party hereto 

shall have any continuing obligations to the other hereunder. 

 
3. Non-assignment. This Contract may not be assigned by or transferred by 

Contractor, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of Sun Valley. 

 
4. Hold Harmless Contract. Any contractual  obligation entered into or assumed by 

the Contractor, or any liability incurred by reason of personal  injury and/or prope1iy damage in 

82



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES- 2  

connection with or arising out of the Contractor's obligations pursuant to this Contract shall be 

the sole responsibility of the Contractor, and the Contractor covenants and agrees to indemnify 

and hold Sun Valley harmless from any and all claims or causes of action arising out of the 

Contractor's activities and obligations as set forth hereinabove, including, but not limited to, 

personal injury, property damage, and any other claims. 

 
5. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 
A. Paragraph H e a d i n g s . The headings in this Contract are inse1ied for 

convenience and identification only and are in no way intended to describe, interpret, define or 

limit the scope, extent or intent of this Contract or any of the provisions of the Contract. 

 
B. Provisions Severable. Every provision of this Contract is intended to be 

severable. If any term or provision hereof is illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such 

illegality or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Contract. 

 
C. Rights and Remedies are Cumulative. The rights and remedies provided 

by this Contract are cumulative and the use of any one right or remedy by any party shall not 

preclude nor waive its rights to use any or all other remedies. Any rights provided to the parties 

under this Contract are given in addition to any other rights the parties may have by law, statute, 

ordinance or otherwise. 

 
D. Attorney's  Fees. In the event any legal action or court or arbitration 

proceeding is brought by either party against the other under this Contract, the prevailing party 

shall be entitled to recover its fees of its attorneys in such action or proceeding, including costs 

on appeal, if any, in such amount as the court may adjudge reasonable as attorneys fees and 

costs. In addition, should it be necessary for either party to employ legal counsel to enforce any 

of the provisions of this Contract through measures which do not involve legal actions, court or 

arbitration proceedings, then the other party agrees to pay all attorneys fees and the costs 

reasonably incurred by the party who was so required to employ legal counsel. 

 
E. Successors  and  Assigns. This Contract and the terms and provisions 

hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives, 

successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 
F. Entire Contract. This Contract contains the entire Contract between the 

parties respecting the matters herein set forth and supersedes all prior Contracts  between the 

parties hereto respecting such matters. 

 
G. Governing Law. The Contract shall be construed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Idaho. 

 
H. Preparation of Contract. No presumption shall exist in favor of or against 

any party to this Contract as a result of the drafting and preparation of the document. 

83



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES- 3  

I. No Waiver. No waiver of any breach by either party of the terms of this 

Contract shall be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of the Contract. 

 
J. Amendment. No amendment of this Contract shall be effective unless the 

amendment is in writing, signed by each of the parties. 

 
K. Further Assurances. Any party will, if requested to do so by any other 

party, sign, acknowledge, and deliver any and all such further instruments and documents as may 

be necessary in order to complete this transaction or carry out the intent and purposes of this 

Contract. 

 
L. Time of the Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Contract. 

 
M. Counterparts. This Contract may be executed in counterparts and such 

counterparts shall constitute one Contract binding on the parties hereto.  Further, a facsimile copy 

of this Contract with facsimile signatures shall be binding on the parties hereto. 

 
N. Termination. The City may, at its sole discretion, terminate this Contract 

upon 120 days written notice to KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION with or without cause. 

In the event of such tem1ination, the City shall have no further responsibility to make any 

payment to KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION under this Contract. The City reserves the 

right to request an independent audit under the provisions herein upon termination, and such 

audit obligation and cost on the part of KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION shall survive any 

termination of the contract. 

 
0. Payment Schedule. In consideration for providing the services herein 

described Sun Valley agrees to pay to KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION the total sum of 

TWENTY THOUSAND ($20,000) payable in two equal bi-annual installments on December 18, 

2015 and April 8, 2016. KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION will provide the City at the end 

of each pe1iod during which KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION performs services hereunder 

with an invoice setting forth the amount of the installment due for such bi-annual installment; the 

City shall pay KETCHUM PARKS & RECREATION the amount set forth in such invoice no 

later than thirty (30) days after the date of such invoice. 

84



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES- 4  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Contract the day 

and year first above written. 
 
 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
 
 

 

By: 
 
____    

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
_____ 
Alissa Weber, City Clerk  
City of Sun Valley 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 
 

Sandy Cady, City Clerk  

City of Ketchum 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF KETCHUM 
 
 
 
 
By:  ___________________ 
___________ 
____Nina Jonas, Mayor 

85



1  

 

2015 Summary of Services | Ketchum Parks & Recreation 
 

Services and facilities to be provided to Sun Valley residents through the FY 2014-2015 contract 
with the City of Ketchum are as follows:   
 
Youth Recreation Programs provided by the Ketchum Recreation Division:   

 145 summer and 65 fall/winter/spring team and individual sports, recreation, 
stewardship and creative programs and activities provided through two broad-based 
programs: Summer Youth Recreation Program and After School Program.   

 
Program Participants 

 
 

Location Users 

Sun Valley 196 

Hailey 384 

Ketchum 517 

Bellevue 70 
Blaine 
County 461 

Other 98 

Total 1726 
 

Sun Valley 
11% 

Hailey 
22% 

Ketchum 
30% Bellevue 

4% 

Blaine County 
27% 

Other 
6% 

Youth Participants by Percentage 

86



2  

 

 
   

 Youth work program 

 30 + youth support staff year round (provide coaching and instruction for youth 
 participants), many of whom are past program participants 
 
Other recreation opportunities which engage Sun Valley residents available at 14 parks, public 
spaces and natural areas: 

 Youth: Hemingway Elementary School, Sawtooth United Football Club, Little League and 
T ball, Basketball leagues, Girls on the Run, Hershey Track & Field, YMCA camps, 
Mountain Adventure Tours, Elkhorn Kids Camp, Big Wood School, Montessori School, & 
Stepping Stone Day Care, organized events (Ketch’em Alive, etc.)   

 Adult: Tennis, softball, soccer, Ultimate, lacrosse, rugby, casting clinics, outdoor Zumba 
and yoga, fitness and conditioning courses, organized events (Jazz in the Park, etc.)  

 It is estimated that 10% to 50% of adult programs and services attendees are Sun 
Valley residents (sports and recreation activities listed above and Special Event 
attendance (Jazz in the Park, Ketch’Em Alive, Ride Sun Valley Bike Festival, Idaho Classic 
Pond Hockey Tournament, the Ketchum Cruise and Car Show, Sun Valley Center Arts & 
Crafts Festival, and other free city and city supported events). 

87



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 476 
 
 

ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2015  
 
 
 ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
 OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
 THIS            DAY OF AUGUST 2015  

88



 
 

Ordinance 476 Annual Appropriation Ordinance Page 2 of 3 

  
 ORDINANCE NO. 476 
 
AN ORDINANCE TITLED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2015, APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF SIX MILLION FOUR HUNDRED NINETY THOUSAND FIVE 
HUNDRED AND FIFTY-ONE DOLLARS ($6,490,551) TO DEFRAY THE EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY 
OF SUN VALLEY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR, AUTHORIZING A LEVY OF A SUFFICIENT TAX UPON THE TAXABLE 
PROPERTY AND SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SAID APPROPRIATION IS MADE.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Sun Valley is a unit of local government organized and existing pursuant to 
Title 50 of the Idaho Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code Section 50-1001 the City of Sun Valley fiscal year begins on the 

first day of October; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code Title 50 Chapter 10 Section 50-1003 the city council shall adopt 
an annual appropriation ordinance prior to the commencement of each fiscal year, which in no event shall 
be greater than the amount of the tentative budget; and  
 

WHEREAS, the annual appropriation ordinance is prepared in accordance with Idaho Code Title 50 
Chapter 10 governing finance; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley City Council considered said budget and has conducted a public hearing 
thereon and determined that said budget should be adopted. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY, 
IDAHO, COUNTY OF BLAINE, STATE OF IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1:  That the sum of Six Million Four Hundred Ninety Thousand Five Hundred and Fifty-One Dollars 
($6,490,551) be, and the same is appropriated to defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of 
Sun Valley, Blaine County, Idaho for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015.    
 
SECTION 2:  The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount of each object 
and purpose is as follows:   

  

  

General Fund 5,262,081                   

Fixed Asset Replacement Fund 256,926                      

Capital Improvement Fund 105,000                      

Land Acquisition Fund 242,000                      

Workforce Housing Fund 292,200                      

Street & Path Fund 332,344                      

Total: 6,490,551                   
 
SECTION 3: That a general tax levy on all taxable property within the City of Sun Valley be levied in an 
amount allowed by law for the general purposes for said City, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015. 
 
SECTION 4: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 5:  This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its passage, approval and publication 
according to law. 

89



 
 

Ordinance 476 Annual Appropriation Ordinance Page 3 of 3 

 
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS         DAY 
OF AUGUST, 2015.  

 
                                                         
     ____________________________________ 

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

   ____________   
Alissa Weber, City Clerk  

90



TABLE OF CONTENTS Page

FUND SUMMARY 2

GENERAL FUND  

  REVENUES 3

  EXPENDITURES

     LEGISLATION 5

     ADMINISTRATION 7

     COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 9

     POLICE 10

     FIRE 13

     STREET 15

     CONTINGENCY 17

STREET AND PATH FUND 18

FIXED ASSET FUND 19

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 20

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 21

LAND AQUISITION FUND 22

Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Tentative Budget

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 1
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201591



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017
FUND SUMMARY Prior Year 2 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED

Audited   Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES
GENERAL FUND 4,875,968            5,065,052            4,976,303            5,262,081            5,245,477                   
FIXED ASSET FUND -                            175,426               182,548               256,926               112,426                      
DEBT SERVICE FUND 5,259                   -                            -                            -                            -                                   
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 50,000                 51,000                 105,000               105,000               -                                   
LAND AQUISITION FUND 242,000               
WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 9,192                   45,200                 292,200               292,200               42,200                        
STREET & PATH FUND 302,946               311,937               311,936               332,344               332,344                      

REVENUE Total: 5,243,365            5,648,615            5,867,988            6,490,551            5,732,447                   

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND 4,602,122            5,065,053            4,986,305            5,262,081            5,345,013                   
FIXED ASSET FUND 341,229               175,426               182,548               256,926               112,426                      
DEBT SERVICE FUND 29,996                 -                            -                            -                            -                                   
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 22,283                 51,000                 105,000               105,000               -                                   
LAND AQUISITION FUND 242,000               
WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND (8,466)                  45,200                 292,200               292,200               42,200                        
STREET & PATH FUND 192,246               311,937               332,344               332,344               -                                   

EXPENDITURE Total: 5,179,411            5,648,616            5,898,397            6,490,551            5,499,639                   

 Estimated 
Beginning Fund 

Balance 

 Beginning 
Unassigned Fund 

Balance 

 Fund Balance 
Applied or 

Earned 

 Ending 
Unassigned Fund 

Balance 
 FY 2016 Estimated                       

Ending Fund Balance 

GENERAL FUND 2,828,964            1,619,102        * 1,209,862            (378,530)              831,332               2,450,434                   
110,306               110,306               42,344                 152,650               152,650                      

FIXED ASSET FUND -                            -                            -                            -                            -                                   
LAND ACQUISITION FUND 244,109               244,109               (242,000)              2,109                   2,109                          
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND -                            -                            -                            -                                   
WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 151,543               111,543               (43,200)                68,343                 108,343                      

* 16 week reserve

FISCAL YEAR 2016 TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

STREET & PATH FUND

 Assigned Fund 
Balances     

40,000                   
-                             
-                             
-                             
-                             

5,731,140             

311,139                 
7,339                     

-                             
-                             
-                             

5,412,663             

Audited   Actuals 

Prior Year 1
FY 2014

-                             
203,085                 

4,462,461             

5,199,813             

422,914                 
42,190                   

69,163                   

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 2
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201592



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

10-311-100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,479,179     2,468,859     2,389,998     2,389,998    2,453,848     2,453,848     
No 3% revenue increase; See 
Street & Path Fund

10-311-200 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES - NEW CONSTRUCTION 56                   -                      29,282           29,282          -                      -                      New Construction estimate

10-311-300 PROPERTY TAXES INT&PENALTY -                      6,741             10,000           10,000          10,000           10,000           

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES Totals: 2,479,235     2,475,600     2,429,280     2,429,280    2,463,848     2,463,848     

LOCAL OPTION TAXES

10-313-100 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LIQUOR 3% 63,828           72,571           49,000           55,000          60,000           60,000           

10-313-200 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LODGING 3% 497,094        483,591        391,000        400,000        470,000        470,000        

10-313-300
LOCAL OPTION TAX - RETAIL 3% (non-tangible) 2% 
(tangible) 1% (ski lift tickets) 687,614        701,067        538,000        545,000        690,000        690,000        

10-313-600 LOCAL OPTION TAX - AIR SERVICE 1% -                      341,792        326,000        333,333        406,667        406,667        

10-313-700 LOCAL OPTION TAX - PENALTIES & INTEREST -                      194                500                500               500                500                

LOCAL OPTION TAXES Totals: 1,248,536     1,599,215     1,304,500     1,333,833    1,627,167     1,627,167     

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXESNEWSLETTERS

10-316-110 GAS FRANCHISE 48,231           64,136           80,000           60,000          70,000           70,000           
 Intermtn Gas=3% of GR, pd. 
Qtly 

10-316-120 CABLE FRANCHISE 49,626           52,639           50,000           57,000          55,000           55,000            Cox =3% of GR, pd qtly 

      BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES Totals: 97,857           116,776        130,000        117,000        125,000        125,000        

BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS
10-321-100 BEER, LIQUOR & WINE LICENSES 2,995             2,560             2,000             2,000            2,000             2,000             
10-321-200 MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS -                      330                300                300               300                300                
10-321-300 TEMP MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS -                      1,440             2,000             2,000            2,000             2,000             

     BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS Totals: 2,995             4,330             4,300             4,300            4,300             4,300             

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS
10-322-110 BUILDING PERMITS 277,908        420,785        190,000        190,000        200,000        200,000         

     NON-BUSINESS LICESES & PERMITS Totals: 277,908        420,785        190,000        190,000        200,000        200,000        

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 3
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201593



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES
10-335-100 STATE LIQUOR APPORTIONMENT 5,289             2,760             5,000             2,208            2,208             2,208             Provided by AIC

10-335-500 STATE SALES TAX 638,392        610,532        713,711        689,820        722,454        722,454        Provided by AIC

10-355-200 STATE HIGHWAY USER FEES -                      551                -                      -                     -                      -                      moved to Street & Path Fund

 STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES Totals: 643,681        613,843        718,711        692,028        724,662        724,662        
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
10-341-100 ENGINEERING & CONSULTANT REIMBURSABLES 6,955             6,296             10,000           7,000            10,000           10,000           
10-341-110 APPLICATION FEES 5,275             48,128           10,000           10,000          10,000           10,000           
10-341-120 PUBLIC NOTICE REIMBURSABLES -                      -                      3,000             -                     3,000             3,000             

GENERAL GOVERNMENT Totals: 12,230           54,424           23,000           17,000          23,000           23,000           

FINES

10-361-901 TRAFFIC FINES 669                385                500                500               500                500                 Traffic fines & Parking tickets 

10-361-902 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 8,195             3,787             6,000             6,000            6,000             6,000              Motor Veh Tax- SV residents 

FINES & MOTOR VEHICAL TAX Totals: 8,864             4,172             6,500             6,500            6,500             6,500             

INTEREST EARNINGS

10-371-100 INTEREST REVENUES 4,725             3,305             4,000             4,600            4,000             4,000             

INTEREST EARNINGS Totals: 4,725             3,305             4,000             4,600            4,000             4,000             

MISCELLANEOUS
10-379-150 NEXTEL LEASE 25,308           10,800           -                      -                     -                      -                      
10-379-252 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT 8,500             8,500             8,500             17,000          8,500             8,500             
10-379-260 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT 7,500             7,500             7,500             8,500            8,500             8,500             
10-379-300 OTHER REVENUES 30,260           29,305           25,000           25,000          30,000           30,000           
10-379-301 WILDLAND FIRES 28,369           64,106           20,000           20,000          20,000           20,000           

MISCELLANEOUS Totals: 99,937           120,212        61,000           70,500          67,000           67,000           

TRANSFER FROM RESERVES
10-381-001 TRANS FROM GF UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE -                      -                      193,761        111,262        16,604           -                      

TRANSFER FROM RESERVES Totals: -                      -                      193,761        111,262        16,604           -                      

GENERAL FUND REVENUE Total: 4,875,968     5,412,663     5,065,052     4,976,303    5,262,081     5,245,477     

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 4
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201594



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

LEGISLATION
SALARIES AND WAGES

10-411-110 SALARIES AND WAGES - Elected Officials 65,362            59,347            69,000            69,000           69,000            69,000            1 Mayor  & 4 Councilpersons

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 65,362            59,347            69,000            69,000           69,000            69,000            

FRINGE BENEFITS
10-411-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 4,978              4,246              5,279              5,279              5,279              5,279              7.65%

10-411-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 7,276              6,905              7,811              7,811              7,811              7,811              11.32%

10-411-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 60,527            55,465            49,959            49,959           47,017            47,017            

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 72,781            66,616            63,048            63,048           60,107            60,107            

OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES
10-411-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 173                  153                  235                  200                 300                  300                  
10-411-429 PROFESSIONAL FEES 83,059            63,677            11,000            20,000           7,500              7,500              Granicus, Inc $7,224

10-411-450 NEWSLETTERS 532                  -                       10,000            10,000           -                       -                       
Newsletters and property 
owner/citizen communication

10-411-474 TRAVEL FOR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS -                       947                  5,000              5,000              2,500              2,500              
10-411-475 MEETINGS, CONVENTIONS & CONF. 793                  2,106              5,000              5,000              2,500              2,500              AIC, regional travel

10-411-476 CITY FUNCTIONS 2,546              1,102              2,700              2,700              2,700              2,700              Primarily Council meeting food

10-411-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 273                  2,785              4,500              4,500              1,500              10,000            
10-411-850 AIR SERVICE 1% LOT -                       255,957          320,674          327,181         399,443          399,443          

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 87,376            326,727          359,109          374,581         416,443          424,943          

EXTERNAL CONTRACTS
10-411-603 RECREATIONAL SERVICES 20,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       Contract with City of Ketchum

10-411-605 COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES 5,000              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       Moved to WFHF

10-411-XXX EXTERNAL AGENCIES -                       590,000          (BCHA in WFHF)

10-411-689 MARKETING SERVICES -                       -                       300,000          300,000         275,000          -                       
Participation in regional support of  
SVMA

10-411-692
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CULTURAL 
AND INFORMATION SERVICES 298,004          227,583          8,500              8,500              8,500              -                       

Participation in regional support of  
Sun Valley Economic Development 
(Seperated SVMA in FY 15)

10-411-694 PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICES 250,000          250,000          250,000          250,000         260,000          -                       
Participation in regional support of 
Mountain Rides

10-411-699
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - SPECIAL 
EVENT FUNDING 11,750            19,250            25,000            25,000           -                       -                       

Funding for events which increase 
economic activity in the City

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 5
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201595



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

10-411-698 USGS Study -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL EXTERNAL CONTRACTS: 584,754          496,833          583,500          583,500         543,500          590,000          

LEGISLATION Total: 810,272          949,523          1,074,657      1,090,129     1,089,049      1,144,049      

Footnote #1

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 6
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201596



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES AND WAGES
10-415-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 353,208       293,882        309,619           335,633         325,643              325,643         4 FTE

10-415-120 MERIT INCREASES - ALL CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES -                    -                     51,180             -                      55,040                 55,040            

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 353,208       293,882        360,799           335,633         380,683              380,683         

FRINGE BENEFITS

10-415-200 PHYSICAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM -                    -                     -                        -                      1,600                   1,600              
10-415-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 29,548         19,615          23,686             25,676           29,122                 29,122            7.65%

10-415-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 31,888         31,650          35,049             37,994           43,093                 43,093            11.32%

10-415-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 44,324         37,863          44,580             44,580           49,324                 49,324            
10-415-260 LIFE INSURANCE 8,163           2,692            2,160               2,160             2,700                   2,700              

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 113,922       91,819          105,475           110,410         125,840              125,840         
NEWSLETTERS
OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES

10-415-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 4,020           2,686            2,100               3,000             3,000                   3,000              

10-415-280 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 8,232           477                -                        200                 -                            -                       

10-415-310 OFFICE / OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,960         9,963            12,500             12,500           12,500                 12,500            
Copy machine, paper, pens, coffee/tea 
supplies

10-415-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,091           1,242            1,200               1,200             1,200                   1,200              ALSCO - entry rugs cleaning & supply

10-415-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 84                 67                  200                   200                 150                      150                 1 vehicle

10-415-370 POSTAGE 1,156           1,518            1,600               1,000             1,600                   1,600              Postage meter; fed ex, stamps

10-415-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,192           1,555            4,000               4,000             4,000                   4,000              
New code codification (500); Drug 
testing (3,500)

10-415-421 AUDIT 21,150         14,000          14,000             14,000           14,000                 14,000            Contract ends FY 16

10-415-425 ATTORNEY FEES 65,532         62,027          60,000             60,000           50,693                 50,693            
Avg hours for past 1.5 years at $175 an 
hour

10-415-426 ATTORNEY FEES - SPECIAL COUNSEL 1,932           7,189            20,000             20,000           35,000                 35,000            Unforeseen legal demands

10-415-427 COMPUTER CONSULTANTS 30,954         27,464          20,000             30,000           30,000                 30,000            
10-415-430 NEWSLTR & ANNUAL RPT W/POSTAGE 1,500           -                     -                        -                      -                            -                       

10-415-435 WEBSITE 1,443           1,255            1,000               1,000             1,000                   1,000              
Monthly hosting fee; gov.com minor 
changes  

10-415-437 COMP PLAN 1,559           -                     -                        -                      -                            -                       

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 7
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201597



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

10-415-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING 2,697           2,199            4,500               4,500             4,000                   4,000              
Public hearings, Treasurer's report, 
ordinances, etc.

10-415-465 INSURANCE - LIABILITY FUND 102,556       74,267          78,767             78,767           95,622                 95,622            $90,622 plus $5,000 deductible

10-415-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 6,960           9,618            8,000               8,000             9,000                   9,000              

Training (AIC etc) for City Admin, City 
Clerk & Finance, plus various regional 
meetings which require travel.

10-415-476 CITY FUNCTIONS 5,050           5,705            7,500               7,500             7,500                   7,500              
Annual holiday party ($5,500); small 
City Hall events

10-415-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 10,396         10,620          10,623             10,623           17,082                 17,082            Footnote #1

10-415-500 CUSTODIAL & CLEANING SERVICES 14,040         14,371          15,000             15,000           15,000                 15,000            Monthly contract of $1,170

10-415-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 13,994         15,802          11,000             15,000           15,000                 15,000            

Landline for City Hall, two smartphones 
for city admin & Mayor, & mobile 
hotspot for the Mayor

10-415-521 UTILITIES 32,981         29,617          30,000             30,000           30,000                 30,000            Gas + electricity

10-415-540 RENTAL - OFFICE FURN & EQUIP 4,906           5,014            3,900               3,900             3,000                   3,000              Postage meter, lease on copier

10-415-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ 877               -                     2,500               2,500             1,000                   1,000              
Repairs on copier, document 
management system maintenance

10-415-585 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDINGS 4                   -                     2,000               2,000             2,000                   2,000              Contingency for small repairs

10-415-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS -                    -                     500                   500                 -                            -                       Small contingency for landscaping

10-415-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 2,543           30                  500                   500                 500                      500                 1 vehicle

10-415-680 BANK CHARGES 3,497           4,561            1,800               1,800             1,800                   1,800              Bank fees on City accounts

10-415-740 OFFICE EQPMT, COMPUTER EQPMT 19,510         10,725          5,168               17,563           5,268                   1,500              See Footnote #2

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 372,816       311,971        318,358           345,253         359,915              356,147          

ADMINISTRATION Total: 839,946       697,673        784,632           791,295         866,437              862,669         

Footnote #1

Footnote #2 Laserfiche ($1,168);  New office chair for City Administrator's office ($600); 3 Fire safe fire cadinets for City Clerk ($1,000 each);and small contingency

Accounting software - Caselle ($13,110 annually); AIC membership ($693 a year), Life flight ($1,600 a year); GFOA membership ($160); Barracuda mail archiving ($499) and spam 
filtering ($400); Domain name and SSL certificate ($120); and Online back ups ($500)

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 8
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201598



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/BUILDING SAFETY

SALARIES AND WAGES
10-418-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 228,231      222,462       271,385    152,576       225,522      225,522      3 FTEs

10-424-140 SALARIES & WAGES-PART-TIME EMPLOYEE 15,454         18,098         17,183      41,230         41,230         41,230          1 FTE 

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 228,231      240,559       288,568    193,806       266,752      266,752      

FRINGE BENEFITS

10-418-200 PHYSICAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM -                   -                   -                 -                   1,600           1,600           
10-418-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 20,901         17,293         22,075      14,826         20,407         20,407         7.65%

10-418-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 24,225         24,045         30,721      17,272         25,529         25,529         11.32%

10-418-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,801         16,309         28,534      28,534         28,410         28,410         

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 60,927         57,647         81,330      60,632         75,946         75,946         

NEWSLETTERS
10-418-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,756           2,761           2,700        2,700           2,700           2,700           

10-418-285 P&Z EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 11,400         31,035         21,000      21,000         21,000         21,000         

$200 per commissioner per meeting @ 5 
Commissioners - 21 meetings scheduled per 
fiscal year.

10-418-290 PLANNING BUS EXP 280              395              1,000        1,000           1,000           1,000           
P&Z lunches and expenses based on 
expected workload and length of meetings.

10-418-310 OFFICE / OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,156           5,182           4,500        4,500           4,500           4,500           

Office and operating supplies needed for 
Planning and Building. Building at $750 per 
annum for operating expenses i.e. uniforms, 
tape measures, codes

10-418-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 1,604           996              3,000        3,000           3,000           3,000           
Building Official car and CD Dept car  - fuels 
and lubricants only

10-418-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,512           5,031           10,000      10,000         10,000         10,000         

Outside expertise and consulting on planning 
and building issues, studies and other 
information or exhibits that arise.

10-418-422 ENGINEERING 8,674           19,182         10,000      10,000         10,000         10,000         

Project reviews CH2MHill and other 
engineering work, i.e. legal descriptions, 
surveying, right-of-way, path and trail work.

10-418-423 CONTRACT LABOR 14,232         81,594         31,000      31,000         31,000         31,000         Footnote #1

10-418-437 COMP PLAN 3,771           8,020           5,000        5,000           3,000           3,000           

Comp Plan Update- continued process 
requires office supplies, public noticing and 
final printing and publication expenses

10-418-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING 10,784         12,756         10,000      10,000         10,000         10,000         

Public notices for development applications, 
Development Code updates and building code 
adoptions and issues

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 9
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 201599



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

10-418-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 4,475           6,111           7,000        7,000           8,500           8,500           

3 FTE: Planning continuing education for AICP 
& APA, seminars, webinars; Building Official 
CEUs for ICC, IDABO, IEDC, CECD, & IHDC, 
USGBC

10-418-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 1,010           1,085           2,000        2,000           2,000           2,000           

3 FTE: Professional Organization dues, i.e. 
APA, AICP for planning staff and ICC, IDABO, 
IHDC, USGBC for building staff & IEDC for 
CD Director

10-418-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 1,395           1,391           1,500        1,500           1,500           1,500           
Keep smart phones for CD Dept and Bldg 
official (FLSA exempt employees)

10-418-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 1,761           1,140           3,000        3,000           3,000           3,000           
Building Official car and CD Dept car - no 
major repairs. 

10-418-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -                   987              1,500        1,500           3,500           2,000           

New desktops for CD Director & Building 
Official ($900 each); New GIS Laptop 
($1,200); small contengency

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 73,810         177,664       113,200    113,200       114,700      113,200      

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Total: 362,967      475,870       483,099    367,638       457,398      455,898      

Footnote #1 GIS Analyst one day per week at 20% of joint County/City of SV salary and benefits; Building Inspections and backup - 160 hours of vacation/sick time 
coverage ($16,000)

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 10
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015100



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES AND WAGES

10-421-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 671,693         624,209         660,310         660,310        681,183         681,183         11 FTEs

10-421-122 OVERTIME SALARIES 27,143            21,393            30,000            30,000           30,000            30,000            See footnote #1

10-421-130 WAGES - TEMPORARY PART TIME -                       -                       -                       -                      -                       -                       Part time officers for events

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 698,836         645,602         690,310         690,310        711,183         711,183         

FRINGE BENEFITS
10-421-200 PHYSICAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM -                       -                       -                       -                      4,400              4,400              
10-421-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 53,230            41,800            52,809            52,809           54,405            54,405            7.65%

10-421-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 67,642            59,371            80,490            80,490           82,924            82,924            11.66%

10-421-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 145,925         106,543         122,315         122,315        135,707         135,707         

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 266,797         207,715         255,614         255,614        277,436         277,436         

OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES
10-421-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 21,388            20,040            21,000            21,000           21,000            21,000            
10-421-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,464              1,029              1,500              2,400             1,800              1,800              
10-421-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 620                 654                 800                 750                 800                 800                 
10-421-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,816              3,196              4,000              2,500             4,000              4,000              
10-421-321 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT 911                 29,673            5,000              5,000             5,000              5,000              

10-421-340 MINOR EQUIPMENT 10,176            7,007              8,000              8,000             10,000            10,000            
Bullets, upgrade firearms, specialty 
equipment, kevlar vests

10-421-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 222                 150                 500                 150                 500                 500                 
Medical equipment and fire 
extinguishers

10-421-347 RECORDS MGT SYSTEM - POLICE/FIRE 20,443            20,443            20,443            20,443           20,443            20,443            See footnote #2

10-421-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 14,001            13,050            17,500            12,000           14,500            14,500            
10-421-370 POSTAGE 139                 39                    100                 300                 200                 200                 Shipping evidence or equipment

10-421-424 MEDICAL SERVICES -                       -                       500                 250                 500                 500                 
Unexpected hospital costs for 
arrestees

10-421-426 INVESTIGATIVE EXPERT SVCS 77                    291                 2,500              500                 2,500              2,500              Unexpected investigative expenses

10-421-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 5,955              4,463              10,000            9,000             10,000            10,000            Travel/Training for 11 employees

10-421-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 1,685              3,006              3,155              4,100             4,000              4,000              See footnote #3

10-421-493 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 136                 50                    500                 303                 500                 500                 Physical exam on new hires

10-421-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 4,669              5,641              4,200              5,600             5,500              5,500              See footnote #4

10-421-575 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE - NON CAPITAL -                       -                       -                       -                      -                       -                       
10-421-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 739                 290                 1,000              1,000             1,000              1,000              See footnote #5

10-421-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT 4,426              2,834              5,500              5,500             5,500              5,500              LOF service on four vehicles

10-421-610 REPAIR/MAINT - OTHER 1,733              1,582              2,000              1,700             3,000              3,000              
Lease and service on Police copy 
machine

10-421-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE 1,451              -                       3,000              3,215             3,000              3,000              
Repair/Service on Patrol Car 
electronics

10-421-630 LAUNDRY 1,955              2,495              2,250              2,250             2,250              2,250              Dry Cleaning Uniforms

10-421-665 UNIFORMS - POLICE 2,936              4,794              4,500              4,500             4,500              4,500              Purchasing uniforms 9 officers

10-421-695 VEHICLE TOWING -                       -                       250                 -                      250                 250                 Impound vehicles for investigation

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 11
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015101



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

10-421-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -                       11,500            11,500            14,113           5,000              5,000              
New work station for Asst Police Chief 
($900); Office Equipment

10-421-745 EQUIPMENT - SHARED EXPENSE -                       -                       -                       -                      
10-421-753 RADIOS-HANDHELD 2,621              3,840              5,400              5,400             5,400              5,400              See footnote #6

10-421-770 ANIMAL CONTROL 1,000              2,662              2,000              2,000             2,500              2,500              Animal Shelter Contract

10-421-780 DRUG DOG PROGRAM 2,003              1,128              -                       -                      -                       -                       

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 102,565         146,148         137,098         131,974        133,643         133,643         

EXTERNAL CONTRACTS
10-421-348 COMMUNICATIONS-POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH 117,211         91,522            95,728            95,728           96,656            96,656            See footnote #7

10-421-428 PROSECUTION OF MISDEMEANORS 23,204            35,155            23,901            23,901           23,901            23,901            

TOTAL EXTERNAL CONTRACTS: 140,415         118,685         119,629         119,629        120,557         120,557         

POLICE DEPARTMENT Total: 1,208,614      1,121,469      1,202,651      1,197,527     1,242,819      1,242,819      

COMMUNICATIONS-POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH
Blaine County E-911 Dispatch 93,656            
Qwest lines - t-1 & E-911 3,000              
Total: 96,656            

FOOTNOTES POLICE DEPARTMENT

Footnote 1

Footnote 2 Contract for City of Sun Valley's share of valley wide law enforcement records management system

Footnote 3 Pistol Range Ohio Gulch, Idaho Chief of Police, ICRMP Lexipol fees, Rocky Mountain Information Network

Footnote 4 Six Verizon cell phones; 4 voice only phones for police cars, 2 smartphones for police administration

Footnote 5 Repair & maintenance of police equipment ie: garage doors, radar certification, mobile data computers

Footnote 6 Blaine County for 700MHz fees, $306/yr/unit, 16units = $4,836/yr., $522 for power on Baldy

Footnote 7 Dispatch Contract: $93,656; Century Link Frame Relay $3,000

Pavilion and SV Resort Event Venue: Traffic Control:  30 events X 2 officers X $55/hr X 4 hrs. = $13,200, SERT Team Training 13X10hrs.X$55=$7,150, NET Investigations 
26X10X$55=$14,300

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 12
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015102



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED

Acct No Account Description Actuals   Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES AND WAGES
10-423-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 155,703                 262,160           344,512        344,512        373,851        373,851        7 FTEs 

10-423-120 SALARIES & WAGES -ON CALL FF 68,200                   75,996             87,050           87,050          87,050           87,050           
10-423-122 OVERTIME SALARIES -                              -                        -                     10,000          5,000             5,000             
10-423-130 SALARIES & WAGES-WILDLAND 38,064                   26,289             10,000           10,000          10,000           10,000           
10-423-140 SALARIES & WAGES-TEMP EMPLOYEE 78,569                   27,166             6,000             6,000            -                     -                     
10-423-145 SALARIES & WAGES - PART TIME -                              -                        -                     -                     42,226           42,226           0.13 FTE (Admin Asst 5 hours a week)

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 340,536                 391,611           447,562        457,562        518,127        518,127        

FRINGE BENEFITS
10-423-200 PHYSICAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM -                              -                        -                     -                     2,400             2,400             
10-423-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 25,296                   27,042             34,896           34,896          40,295           40,295           7.65%

10-423-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 28,651                   34,472             41,173           41,173          50,100           50,100           11.66%

10-423-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 41,639                   58,055             83,388           83,388          77,984           77,984           
10-423-290 HOUSING ALLOWANCE 2,167                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     MOVED TO WFH FUND

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 97,753                   119,569           159,457        159,457        170,779        170,779        

OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES  

10-423-240 WORKERS COMP & SUPPLMTL ACCDT 16,779                   18,330             16,000           16,000          16,000           16,000           

10-423-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,574                     2,484               2,200             2,200            3,200             3,200             
Paper, pens, ink cartridges, copy machine rental + 
copes

10-423-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,649                     1,214               1,500             1,500            1,500             1,500             
Carpet cleaning once a year & gym cleaning 
supplies

10-423-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,912                     10,542             10,000           10,000          10,000           10,000           
Coffee, linens, station smoke & fire system, cleaning 
of rugs, 

10-423-321 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT -                              -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     
10-423-325 MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 18,770                   5,096               10,000           10,000          10,000           10,000           EMT medical safety supplies

10-423-340 MINOR TOOLS 112                         52                    3,200             3,200            3,200             3,200             
Shop tools, wrenches, screw drivers etc. & $1,200 for 
floor jack

10-423-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 12,314                   13,574             12,000           12,000          12,000           12,000           Station fuel & oil changes

10-423-360 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS - WLF -                              859                  5,000             5,000            5,000             5,000             

10-423-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 9,391                     18,512             31,600           31,600          31,600           31,600           

All volunteers EMS Transitional Class; EMT Renewal 
(5 persons); wildland training; professional 
conferences

10-423-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 5,450                     3,962               5,200             5,200            5,200             5,200             Professional fire organizations

10-423-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 3,332                     8,836               9,300             9,300            9,300             9,300             
Verizon (6 smart phones) Cox Comm.  Dollar Mtn 
Antennae lease & wifi for 5 iPads

10-423-555 RENTAL- EQUIPMENT 191                         -                        2,500             2,500            2,500             2,500             Loader to clear snow from fire hydrants

10-423-570 RENTAL - OTHER 1,180                     450                  1,500             1,500            1,500             1,500             Equipment not in FD inventory

10-423-575 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE - NON CAPITAL -                              -                        -                     -                     12,000           12,000           
10-423-576 TURNOUTS- REPLACEMENT & MAINT. 2,706                     18,706             5,400             5,400            12,000           12,000           5 sets

10-423-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ -                              -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     No furniture needed

10-423-585 REPAIR/MAINT - BUILDINGS 3,225                     11,348             5,000             5,000            5,000             5,000              

10-423-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS 2,814                     6,800               7,000             7,000            7,000             7,000             New plants, Tile, & Landscape

10-423-591 WILDLAND EQUIP REIMB -WILDLAND ENG -                              -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     

10-423-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 25,554                   46,665             23,500           23,500          16,000           16,000           
Firefighting equip. chain saws, smoke ejector fan, 
foam, parts & masks

10-423-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 14,923                   13,429             24,900           24,900          21,100           17,400           Vehicle equipment: tires, windshield wipers, etc.

10-423-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE 7,146                     4,794               5,000             5,000            5,000             5,000             
10-423-620 RADIO AND ANTENNA LEASES -                              -                        -                     -                     3,400             3,400             
10-423-630 LAUNDRY -                              228                  1,500             1,500            1,500             1,500             
10-423-631 UNIFORMS 6,031                     7,059               10,000           10,000          12,000           12,000           Summer/Winter uniforms 

10-423-635 UNIFORMS - WILDLAND FIRE 385                         1,364               5,000             5,000            5,000             5,000             

10-423-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 2,032                     2,339               5,900             5,900            5,900             5,900             
2 New office chairs ($1,000); work station for PPC 
($900); small contigency

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 144,467                 196,642           203,200        203,200        216,900        213,200        

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 13
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015103



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED

Acct No Account Description Actuals   Actuals BUDGET Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

CODE ENFORCEMENT

10-423-910 TRAINING/TRAVEL - CE -                              1,610               4,000             4,000            5,000             5,000             NFPA, FBIC, or Fire Cause & Determination Class

10-423-920 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES - CE -                              548                  1,165             1,165            1,165             1,165             
10-423-930 TOOLS & SUPPLIES - CE -                              -                        250                250               250                250                

10-423-940 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP. - CE -                              1,277               -                     -                     -                     -                     

TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENDITURES: -                              3,435               5,415             6,415            6,415             6,415             

FIRE DEPARTMENT Total: 582,756                 711,257           815,634        826,634        912,221        908,521        
43,835           

 

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 14
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015104



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description Audited   Actuals 
Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES  
STREET DEPARTMENT

SALARIES AND WAGES
10-431-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 194,690                  197,265          202,579          202,579         208,189          208,189          3 FTE's

10-431-120 SALARIES & WAGES - PART TIME 8,341                      -                       7,000              7,000             7,000              7,000              

For additional snowplow help & to cover 
staff vacations. With shared temporary 
staff

10-431-122 SALARIES & WAGES - OVER TIME -                               -                       5,000              5,000             5,000              5,000              Overtime for snow plowing

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES: 203,031                  197,265          214,579          214,579         220,189          220,189          

FRINGE BENEFITS
10-431-200 PHYSICAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM -                               -                       -                       -                      1,200              -                       
10-431-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 15,834                    13,047            17,073            17,073           17,502            17,502            7.65%

10-431-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 21,189                    21,453            24,471            24,471           25,107            25,107            11.32%

10-431-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,486                    44,755            45,356            45,356           50,459            50,459            
10-431-290 HOUSING ALLOWANCE 7,200                      -                       -                       -                      -                       -                       MOVED TO WFHF

NEWSLETTERS 103,709                  79,255            86,901            86,901           94,268            93,068            

OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES
10-431-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 10,949                    10,717            12,000            12,000           12,000            12,000            
10-431-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 313                          161                  400                  300                400                  400                  Cleaning supplies for Street Shop

10-431-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,265                      4,477              4,000              4,000             4,000              4,100              
Small daily operating supplies; ie, 
fasteners,electrical tape, etc.

10-431-340 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 291                          3,144              1,000              2,000             2,000              2,000              

10-431-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 363                          -                       500                  350                500                  500                  
First aid kit maintenance; safety glasses, 
earplugs, etc.

10-431-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 12,987                    13,991            24,000            12,000           20,000            20,000            Fuel and oil purchases

10-431-429 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                               -                       Done in-house 10-431-620

10-431-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING -                               1,205              1,000              500                1,000              1,000              Bid documents

10-431-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 1,034                      3,054              4,000              5,500             5,500              5,500              Staff Training

10-431-510 TELEPHONE SERVICE 1,103                      821                  1,000              1,200             1,500              1,500              1 smartphones, 2 cell

10-431-536 SANDING/MAG CHLORIDE 3,868                      9,053              14,000            14,000           14,000            14,000            Traction sand/salt/MC

10-431-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 16                            -                       500                  1,000             1,000              1,000              
As needed  rental of speciality tool or 
equipment

10-431-570 RENT/LEASE - SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP -                               74                    1,000              -                      1,000              1,000              Rentals, if needed, for breakdowns

10-431-591 REPAIR/MAINT/CLEANING-STREETS 4,753                      2,978              3,500              4,500             4,500              4,500              
Good inventory of parts on hand, street 
sweeper replacement brooms

10-431-592 STRIPING 12,048                    25,773            28,000            29,000           29,000            29,000            

Piggy-back on Ketchum bid - restripe all 
path and street markings in the City. 
Large truck spraying

10-431-595 REPAIR/MAINT - LARGE EQUIPMENT 45,793                    12,857            18,000            12,000           18,000            18,000            
Large equip repair; New tires for 2 snow 
plows (1,200 per tire)

10-431-596 REPAIR/MAINT - SMALL EQUIP 326                          429                  700                  1,000             700                  700                  Mowers and snow blowers etc

10-431-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTO EQUIP 3,334                      3,521              4,000              7,000             4,000              4,000              Repair/maint auto equipment

10-431-610 REPAIR/MAINT - MISC 343                          71                    1,000              500                1,000              1,000              
Unusual expenses without appropriate 
line item

10-431-614 REPAIR/MAINT-BUILDING 12,756                    8,120              12,000            12,000           12,000            12,000            All building maintenance

10-431-620 LANDSCAPE SERVICES 2,015                      4,528              3,000              5,000             5,000              5,000              Spring landscape clean up, tree spraying

10-431-621 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL 12,829                    13,393            14,000            14,000           15,000            15,000            3 applications

10-431-631 UNIFORMS 732                          958                  1,000              1,100             1,100              1,100              Staff work clothing

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 15
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015105



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description Audited   Actuals 
Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

10-431-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 2,234              1,800              1,800             2,000              2,000              
New workstation for Street Superindent 
($1,200) and small contingency

10-431-745
ROADS & PATHS CONDITION RATING 
ASSESSMENT - UPDATE 9,976                      -                       -                       12,000            -                       Every 3 years

10-431-778
STREET & PATH - FIVE YEAR ROTATIONAL - 
CHIP & SEAL 114,600                  -                       -                       -                       Moved to Street & Path Fund

10-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM 109,079                  106,672          150,000          169,850         160,000          160,000          
Shouldering, path slurry seal, drainage 
work, asphalt repairs, etc.

10-431-790 LAND MAINTENANCE 5 ACRE PARCEL 445                          960                  2,500              1,000             2,500              2,500              Sprinkler repair, fence stain, fertilizer, etc.

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURES: 363,218                  229,192          302,900          311,600         329,700          317,800          

STREET FUND EXPENDITURE Total: 669,958                  505,712          604,380          613,080         644,157          631,057          

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 16
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015106



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-419-800 CONTINGENCY 82,909            956                 100,000         100,000         50,000            100,000          
10-419-949 TRANSFERS OUT TO UNASSIGND FB 44,700            -                      -                      -                      -                      
10-419-951 TRANSFERS OUT TO CIPF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
10-419-952 TRANSFERS OUT TO FIXED ASSET FUND -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
10-419-954 TRANSFERS OUT TO WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

         OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT Total: 127,609         956                 100,000         100,000         50,000            100,000          

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 17
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015107



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

STREET & PATH FUND

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

52-311-100 PROPERTY TAX - 3% INCREASE -                        -                        -                          
52-311-Xxxx PROPERTY TAX - GENERAL 256,970         265,555         265,555           265,555           272,650                 272,650             10% of total property taxes

      
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES Totals: 256,970         265,555         265,555           265,555           272,650                 272,650             

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

52-335-200 STATE HIGHWAY USER 45,975           45,584           46,381             46,381             59,694                   59,694               Provided by AIC

    STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES Totals: 45,975           45,584           46,381             46,381             59,694                   59,694               

MISCELLANEOUS

52-380-100 TRANSFER FROM S&P FUND BALANCE -                      -                      -                        -                        -                          
52-380-110 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND BALANCE -                      -                      -                        -                        -                              -                          
52-380-000 TRANSFER FROM GF UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE -                      -                      -                        -                        -                              -                          

-                      -                      -                        -                        -                              -                          

STREET & PATH FUND REVENUE Totals: 302,946        311,139        311,937          311,937          332,344                332,344            

STREETS & PATHS

52-431-780 STREETS & PATHS - 5 YEAR ROTATION - CHIP & SEAL 192,246         -                      187,000 187,000           290,000                 130,000             See Footnotes 1 & 2
52-431-784 SINCLAIR PATH WALL -                      250,763         -                        -                        
52-431-786 TRAIL CREEK PATH -                      172,151         -                        14,630             -                              -                          

CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: 192,246         422,914         187,000           201,630           290,000                 130,000             

MISCELLANEOUS
52-431-960 TRANSFER TO S&P FUND BALANCE -                      -                      124,937           110,306           42,344                   202,344             

MISCELLANEOUS Totals -                      -                      124,937           110,306           42,344                   202,344             

STREET & PATH FUND EXPENDITURE Totals: 192,246        422,914        311,937          311,936          332,344                332,344            
-                              -                          

STREET & PATH FUND Total: 110,700         (111,775)        (0)                      0                       (0)                            -                          

Footnote 1

Footnote 2

FY 16 Chip seal project is Saddle Lane, Baldy View, Bitterroot, Snow Brush, Silverweed, Diamondback, Monarch, Sun Peak, Old Dollar, Dollar Estimated Cost:  $290,0000 

FY 17 chip seal project is Juniper, Sage, Mayleaf, Bluebell, Lupine, Thistle, and Sunrise.

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 18
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015108



City of Sun Valley
Fiscal Year 13 Tentative Budget Amendment

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

FIXED ASSET FUND

REVENUE

29-311-500 PROPERTY TAXES -                      -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-311-510 VEHICLE SALES -                      -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             

GENERAL REVENUE Totals: -                      -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
29-399-500 TRANS. FROM GENERAL FUND -                      -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-399-501 TRANS. FROM FA FUND BALANCE -                      -                      21,546                 21,546              
29-399-502 TRANS. FROM DEBT SERVICE FUND BAL -                      -                      -                            -                         
29-399-503 TRANS FROM LA FUND BALANCE 78,797                 85,919              
29-399-504 TRANS. FROM GF UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE -                      -                      75,083                 75,083              256,926                112,426                

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN: -                      -                      175,426               182,548            256,926                112,426                

FIXED ASSET REVENUE Totals: -                      -                      175,426               182,548           256,926               112,426               

EXPENDITURES

  POLICE DEPARTMENT
29-490-761 POLICE- PATROL VEHICLE 73,885           -                      35,000                 26,257              35,000                  -                             

POLICE DEPARTMENT Total: 73,885           -                      35,000                 26,257              35,000                  -                             
  FIRE DEPARTMENT
29-490-780 Wildland Engine 63 130,000        -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-490-781 Fire Engine - Pumper 21,550           1,341             -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-490-784 Wildland Engine 64 111,025        1,086             -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-490-750 Municipal Engine 62 -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-490-751 Chief 1 45,000                  
29-490-752 Chief 2 44,921           
29-490-753 Radios 13,936           9,365                
29-490-754 Airpacks 28,000                 28,000              
29-490-756 Aerial Tower 112,426        112,426               112,426            112,426                112,426                10 year lease purchase 
29-490-779 New Engine Support Equipment -                      -                      -                            -                         10,000                  -                             New deck gun for Eng 63

FIRE DEPARTMENT Total: 262,575        173,709        140,426               149,791            167,426                112,426                

 STREET DEPARTMENT -                         -                             
29-490-785 Oshkosh Plow Blade Replacements (2) -                      28,658           -                            1,000                -                             -                             
29-490-786 Bobcat Toolcat 27,386           -                      -                            5,500                -                             -                             
29-490-788 Street Vehicle with Snow Plow 49,500                  
29-490-789 Washer & Dryer

29-490-XXX Mag Chloride Tank -                      -                      -                            -                         5,000                    -                             
Replace existing tank - 15 + 
years old

  
STREET DEPARTMENT Total: -                      28,658           -                            6,500                54,500                  -                             

  OTHER
29-490-XXX Council Chamber Microphones -                      -                      -                            -                         -                             -                             
29-490-802 Network Server 4,769             719                -                            -                         -                             -                             

OTHER Totals: 4,769             719                -                            -                         -                             -                             

FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURE Totals: 341,229        203,085        175,426              182,548           256,926               112,426               

FIXED ASSET Totals: (341,229)       (203,085)       -                            -                         -                             -                             

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 19
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015109



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUES - PROPERTY TAXES

50-311-500 PROPERTY TAXES -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

REVENUES - PROPERTY TAXES Totals: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

GRANTS
50-399-900 LHTAC Transportation Grant 50,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

GRANTS Totals: 50,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

50-399-100 TRANSFER FROM CIF FUND BALANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
50-399-200 TRANSFER FROM GF UNASSIGNED BALANCE -                       -                       -                       105,000         
50-399-300 TRANSFER FROM LAF UNASSIGNED BALANCE 51,000            41,735            
50-399-500 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

OTHER TRANSFERS IN Totals: -                      -                      51,000           41,735           105,000        -                      

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND REVENUE Total: 50,000            -                       51,000            41,735            105,000         -                       

EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL PROJECTS

  BUILDINGS
50-480-440 City Hall Exterior Paint 9,813              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
50-480-441 Street Facility Repair and Paint -                       -                       9,000              9,000              
50-480-442 Street Department Ventilation System -                       -                       20,000            5,000              15,000            

50-480-450 City Hall Generator -                       -                       -                       -                       90,000            -                       
Generator capable of 
powering all of City Hall

50-480-460 City Hall exterior repairs -                       -                       22,000            22,000            

Drainage and sump pumps 
($15,000) and re-grade 
walkway and drainage 
($7,000)

50-470-801 Capital Improvement Plan -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
50-470-837 Heating & Cooling System - City Hall -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  OTHER

50-470-820 Transportation Plan Update 12,470            69,163            -                       5,735              -                       -                       
CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: 22,283            69,163            51,000            41,735            105,000         -                       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND EXPENDITURE Totals: 22,283            69,163            51,000            41,735            105,000         -                       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND Total: 27,717            (69,163)          -                       -                       -                       -                       

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 20
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015110



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

FEES AND RENTS

42-311-510 PAYMENT OF FEES IN LIEU
42-311-515 RENTS 9,192              7,339              7,000              7,000              7,000              7,000              

FEES AND RENTS Totals: 9,192             7,339             15,600           7,000             7,000             7,000             
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

42-399-300 TRANS. FROM GF UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE -                       
42-399-400 TRANS. FROM LAF FUND BALANCE 242,000          
42-399-500 TRANS. FROM WFHF FUND BAL. -                       -                       29,600            47,546            43,200            35,200            

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN Totals: -                       -                       29,600            47,546            285,200          35,200            

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND REVENUE Total: 9,192             7,339             45,200           54,546           292,200         42,200           

EXPENDITURES

42-470-701 TRANSFER TO WFH FUND BALANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       
42-470-702 EMPLOYEE HOUSING ALLOWANCE -                       17,317            17,200            17,200            17,200            17,200            
42-470-703 COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES -                       10,000            18,000            18,000            15,000            15,000            
42-470-705 CITY OWNED UNITS/ UTILITIES & MAINT. 6,534              9,914              10,000            19,346            10,000            10,000            

CAPITAL PROJECTS
42-470-710 FUTURE HOUSING PROJECTS (15,000)           4,959              -                       -                       -                       -                       
42-470-732 FIRE DEPARTMENT SLEEPING QUARTERS -                       -                       -                       -                       250,000          -                       

CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: (8,466)             42,190            45,200            54,546            292,200          42,200            

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND EXPENDITURE Totals: (8,466)            42,190           45,200           54,546           292,200         42,200           

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND Total: 17,658            (34,851)           -                       -                       -                       -                       

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 21
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015111



City of Sun Valley
FY 16 TENTATIVE BUDGET

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Notes and Descriptions

Prior Year 2 Prior Year 1 ADOPTED Estimated PROPOSED ANTICIPATED of line item purchases

Acct No Account Description
Audited   
Actuals 

Audited   
Actuals Budget Actuals BUDGET BUDGET FY 2016

LAND ACQUISITION FUND

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

40-311-500  PROPERTY TAXES -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES Totals: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
40-399-500 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
40-399-550 TRANSFER IN FROM LAF FUND BALANCE -                      -                      129,797          127,654          242,000          -                      

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN Totals: -                      -                      129,797          127,654          242,000          -                      

LAND ACQUISITION FUND REVENUE Total: -                      -                      129,797          127,654          242,000          -                      
      

EXPENDITURES

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT  

40-470-800 TRANSFER OUT TO FA FUND -                      -                      78,797            85,919            -                      -                      
40-470-850 TRANSFER OUT TO WFH FUND 242,000          
40-470-950 TRANSFER OUT TO CIP -                      -                      51,000            41,735            -                      -                      

TRANSFERS OUT TO OTHER FUNDS -                      -                      129,797         127,654         242,000         -                      

LAND ACQUISITION FUND EXPENDITURE Total: -                      -                      129,797         127,654         242,000         -                      

LAND ACQUISITION FUND Total: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
      

-                      -                      
9,300              
5,500              

7/30/2015  12:02 PM  Page 22
TENTATIVE BUDGET

AUGUST 6, 2015112



 

MEMO 

Date: July 29, 2015 

To:  City of Sun Valley Mayor and City Council   

From:  Jason Miller, Executive Director 

RE:  Renewal of Mountain Rides’ Joint Powers Agreement 

 

The Mountain Rides Joint Powers Agreement is coming up for renewal this October. In the past two months, the 

Mountain Rides board has developed and is recommending several updates to the Joint Powers Agreement document. 

These changes include: 

1. The vision, mission and goals have been removed from the document, as these are sometimes updated more 

often than the JPA document. Now there is just a reference to the fact that Mountain Rides has guiding 

statements and goals. 

2. The JPA is being extended for another 4 year term to run Oct 1, 2015 through Sept 30, 2019. 

3. The current JPA states that no individual that has a relationship with a company that has a contract with 

Mountain Rides can be a Board member.  Mountain Rides has deleted this language and now simply states that 

board members need to follow the adopted conflict of interest policy.   

4. The current JPA states that Mountain Rides “must” follow the advice of Wood River Rideshare when selecting 

the Director at large (Section 2(D) of the 2007 agreement).  Mountain Rides has changed this to say that 

Mountain Rides “will solicit nominations from a variety of organizations that it deems appropriate and have an 

interest in multi-modal transportation.” The process for evaluating these nominations will be detailed in an 

addition to the Mountain Rides’ by-laws.  

5. It is not clear from the current JPA what the term of office is for the Director at Large.  The section addressing 

term length, Section 3 of the 2007 agreement, recites all of the other Director positions except for the “at large” 

position.  Mountain Rides has changed wording to clarify that term is 3 years and that the current incumbent at 

large seat will come up for renewal in October of 2016. We have also updated all the board seat language to 

state exactly when current board seats come up for reappointment, based on the original staggering of terms. 

6. The current JPA states that Mountain Rides “shall” have a Board of 9 people.  This is mandatory language, and 

requires the appointment of a Carey representative.  Mountain Rides has changed this to state that Carey may 

join, but it is not mandatory for Carey to join in order for the JPA to function.  

7. Mountain Rides has changed the withdrawal language to state that withdrawing from the JPA requires a 

minimum 6 months’ notice to be effective the October 1st following the 6 months’ notice period. 

I look forward to discussing this with you at your council meeting on August 6th. Please feel free to contact me with any 

questions. 

 

Best,  

Jason Miller 

113



Resolution 2015-18 
Mountain Rides Joint Powers Agreement 

Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY  
RESOLUTION 2015-18 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY  
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT  

WITH THE MOUNTAIN RIDES TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Sun Valley (“Sun Valley”) is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Idaho Code § 50-101 et seq.; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code §50-301 City is empowered to enter into contracts as may be 
deemed necessary to promote the welfare of the City of Sun Valley and its residents; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 8, 2007 the City of Sun Valley and Mt. Rides agreed to and caused to be 
recorded with the Blaine County Recorder the Amended Agreement of the Ketchum-Sun Valley Public 
Transit Authority to Provide Multimodal Public Transportation Services in Blaine County (“Joint Powers 
Agreement”), recorded on November 1, 2007 as Instrument no. 552903 in Blaine County, Idaho; and  
 
WHEREAS, on September 28, 2011, the parties extended the Joint Powers Agreement until October 7, 
2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City and Mountain Rides desire to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement, which is 
depicted in Exhibit 1, for four (4) years, until September 30, 2019. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED TY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY, 
IDAHO, that the City of Sun Valley approves the Agreement of Mountain Rides Transportation 
Authority to Provide Multimodal Public Transportation Services in Blaine County, depicted in Exhibit 
1, and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the attached Agreement. 
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF AUGUST, 
2015. 

 
 

     ____________________________________ 

      Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 
 

114



EXHIBIT 1

115



 

 

             

 

1 

 AGREEMENT OF  

MOUNTAIN RIDES TRANSPORTATIONAUTHORITY TO PROVIDE MULTIMODAL 

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES IN BLAINE COUNTY 

                                                   

This Agreement (“Agreement”), made and entered into in ____________, by and between the 

CITY OF KETCHUM, IDAHO, a municipal corporation (“Ketchum”), the CITY OF SUN VALLEY, 

IDAHO, a municipal corporation (“Sun Valley”), the CITY OF HAILEY, a municipal corporation 

(“Hailey”), the CITY OF BELLEVUE, a charter city (“Bellevue”), and the COUNTY OF BLAINE, a 

body politic and corporate (“Blaine County”) all described, individually as “Party,” or jointly as 

“Parties”; 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 1989 the Cities of Ketchum and Sun Valley entered into an agreement for the 

formation of the Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority (“Authority”) and have since that 

commencing date jointly funded and operated a public transportation system commonly known as 

KART within and between the two municipalities through the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, since June  2002, Ketchum, Sun Valley and Blaine County have participated in the 

funding of the PEAK Bus, a regional public transportation service along Idaho State Highway 75 

between Bellevue and Ketchum and Sun Valley operated by Wood River Rideshare, a 501c3 non profit 

corporation; and 

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2003, Ketchum and Sun Valley entered into an agreement extending the 

Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority Agreement of June 5, 1989 to (1) ensure the June 5, 

1989 Agreement remained in full force and effect, (2) set the term of commitment by Ketchum and 

Sun Valley to December 31, 2006; and 3) allow for renegotiation or dissolution of the Ketchum-Sun 

Valley Public Transit Authority Agreement in the event of the formation of a Regional Transportation 

Authority or similar agency; and 

WHEREAS, in August 2005, Blaine County became the sole manager of the PEAK Bus service and 

solicited and received funding assistance from Ketchum, Sun Valley and Bellevue for fiscal year 2005-

06; and 

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2006, Ketchum, Sun Valley, Bellevue and Blaine County entered into an 

agreement (known as the “Amended Agreement of the Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority”) 

to operate the KART services in Ketchum and Sun Valley and the  Highway 75 services from Bellevue 

to Ketchum; and   

WHEREAS, in May 2006, the Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority became the sole 

manager of the PEAK Bus service and solicited and received funding assistance from Ketchum, Sun 

Valley, Bellevue and Blaine County for fiscal year 2006-07; and 

WHEREAS, on February 21, 2007, the Authority adopted a Vision, Mission and Goals Statement to 

reflect its broader role as the primary multimodal public transportation agency within Blaine County 

and outside of Blaine County to counties with commuters traveling to Blaine County. This statement 

may be  periodically updated ; and 

116



 

 

             

 

2 

WHEREAS, in August 2007, Wood River Rideshare merged with KART allowing the 

Authority to expand its services to all of those operated by Wood River Rideshare, to include 

vans, carpools, bicycles, walking, transportation information, counseling and advice and other 

multimodal public transportation services operating within Blaine County and outside of Blaine 

County to counties with commuters traveling to Blaine County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties have adopted comprehensive plans, transportation plans and/or governing 

Board policies identifying the goals, policies and/or action items to support county-wide transportation 

planning which includes multimodal public transportation services to meet the resident, visitor and 

commuter needs through regional transportation planning; and 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2011 the parties extended the Joint Powers Agreement until October 7, 

2015; and 

WHEREAS, the public transportation demands for residents, visitors and workers commuting to 

employment centers in the region are increasing and it is the desire of the Parties to provide for 

efficient and responsive multimodal public transportation services which are easily identifiable, are 

coordinated in a manner to encourage the ease of ridership with incentives such as  a variety of high 

quality services, park and ride lots, and high occupancy vehicle lanes, in order to reduce the 

congestion, costs and pollution caused in part, by individual vehicular trips within Blaine County; and  

WHEREAS, the City parties hereto are municipal corporations organized and existing under and by 

virtue of the laws of the State of Idaho and as such are authorized and empowered by Idaho Code, 

Section 50-322, to purchase, lease, or otherwise procure multimodal public transportation systems, and 

to provide by general ordinance for the regulations governing the maintenance and operation of the 

same; and  

WHEREAS, it is the mutual desire of the Parties hereto, acting pursuant to Idaho Code, Section 67-

2328, to maintain an Authority Board to procure, establish, operate, maintain and plan for a 

multimodal public transportation system in and between the corporate limits of Sun Valley, Ketchum, 

Hailey, Bellevue, and Carey and within Blaine County and outside of Blaine County to counties with 

commuters traveling to Blaine County; and  

WHEREAS, it is the mutual desire of the Parties hereto that there are no disruptions to public 

transportation services as the mutual terms, covenant and conditions of this Agreement are 

implemented including that the current level of services historically provided by KART for the 

residents and visitors of Ketchum and Sun Valley and the services to Wood River Valley that were   

provided by the PEAK Bus are maintained. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to accomplish the aforesaid purposes, and in consideration of the 

mutual terms, covenants and conditions set forth herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Corporate Name.  

Authority shall be renamed the “Mountain Rides Transportation Authority” which replaces the 

previous name: “Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority” (or “KART”). 

 

117



 

 

             

 

3 

2. Transportation Authority Membership.  

The governing Board of the Authority shall be configured as defined below:   

A. Subject to sub-paragraph E below, two (2) members from the City of Ketchum and two (2) 

members from the City of Sun Valley shall be appointed by the Mayors of Ketchum and 

Sun Valley with the concurrence of the City Council of each city. 

B. Subject to sub-paragraph E below, one (1) member each to be appointed by the Mayors of 

Hailey, and Bellevue with the concurrence of the City Council of each such City.   The 

Board may also include one (1) member to be appointed by the Mayor of Carey as 

determined by the Board, 

C. Subject to sub-paragraph E below, one (1) member from Blaine County to be appointed by 

the Board of County Commissioners.   

D. One “Member-at-Large.” The Authority will solicit nominations from a variety of 

organizations and individuals that it deems appropriate and have an interest in multi-modal 

transportation to fill this position, and such selection shall be made by the Board.  

E. Parties will join and become voting members of the Board upon execution of this 

Agreement by its respective governing body.   

F. The Mayors, Council Members, Commissioners and employees of the Parties hereto shall 

not be excluded from membership on the Authority by virtue of their relationship with the 

Cities and County involved.  

G. Employees, directors, shareholders, partners, owners and others with financial interests in 

any business, company or entity which the Authority has employed or contracted with to 

provide equipment or services  shall be subject to the Authority’s Conflict of Interest Policy 

as it may be amended from time to time.  

3. Term of Office. 

The term of office for each member of the governing Board of the Authority shall be for three (3) 

years.  The current terms are set to expire as follows: 

a. Ketchum seat #1 – Oct 2017 

b. Ketchum seat #2 – Oct 2016 

c. Sun Valley seat #1 – Oct 2017 

d. Sun Valley seat #2 – Oct 2016 

e. Hailey – Oct 2015 

f. Bellevue – Oct 2017  

b) Blaine County – Oct 2015 

c) At large  October 2016 

 

 

118



 

 

             

 

4 

Subsequent appointments shall be for three (3) years and a Board member shall hold a seat on the 

Board until his or her successor has been appointed and qualified.  Vacancies occurring otherwise 

than through the expiration of appointed terms, shall be filled for the remainder of the term by the 

Party that appointed the Board member. 

4. Organization. 

The Authority shall be governed by the Mountain Rides Transportation Authority By-laws 

specifying the method and manner by which it shall conduct its business and affairs, provided, 

however, that said By-laws shall be amended so as not be inconsistent with or contrary to the 

provisions of this Agreement, or any applicable local, state or federal law and shall provide that at 

least a simple majority must concur for the Authority to act. 

5. Purposes and Powers. 

 The purpose of the Authority is to establish, implement, maintain, fund and operate a       

comprehensive multimodal public transportation system by motor buses, fixed guideway systems,      

van and car pools, bicycles, amenities for walking or other appropriate means, including      

transportation counseling and advice for scheduled or unscheduled and charter services within      

Blaine County and outside of Blaine County to counties with commuters traveling to Blaine 

County for the benefit of commuters and the inhabitants and visitors to Blaine County.  In 

furtherance of that purpose, the Parties hereto hereby delegate to the Authority their power to 

purchase, lease, or otherwise procure multimodal transportation systems, and to promulgate 

regulations governing the maintenance and operation of the same.  Such delegated powers shall 

more specifically include, but not be limited to, the following: 

A. As a separate legal entity under state and federal statutes, to apply for, receive and operate 

under financial assistance from the federal or state government, and from any agency or 

political subdivision thereof, or from any private sources; 

B. To acquire by purchase, gift, lease, sublease or otherwise, to the extent and in the manner 

that a city or county operating under the laws of the State of Idaho might do so, real or 

personal property necessary for the establishment, operation and maintenance of a 

multimodal public transportation system including but not limited to land and easement 

acquisitions, facilities, employee housing and rolling stock; 

C. To fund operational and maintenance costs of operating a comprehensive multimodal 

public transportation system; 

D. To contract with public or private agencies, companies or entities for the provision of 

multimodal public transportation services or for expansion of multimodal public 

transportation services in the Authority’s service area; 

E. To undertake or contract for studies relating to the multimodal public transportation needs 

of the Parties and the methods by which said needs can best be served; 

F. To participate in, contribute to and support the regional transportation plans, as from time to 

time may be proposed, adopted and amended. 

119



 

 

             

 

5 

6. Manner of Financing. 

The Authority shall annually adopt a budget.  Each Party hereto will annually budget and 

contribute to the Authority an amount of money necessary to operate and maintain a 

comprehensive multimodal public transportation system. During each fiscal year, the Parties shall 

contribute their respective amount of money as determined by the adopted budget, subject to 

approval of each Party’s governing Board.  Upon approval of the Board, a Party may contribute its 

share of the budget through in-kind services, equipment, personal or real property or leases.   

A. In adopting the annual budget, it is anticipated that Ketchum and Sun Valley will continue, 

as a base, the fiscal year 2005-2006 level of financial support which has historically been 

provided through their respective local option tax (“LOT”) revenue for KART and the 

PEAK Bus.  Further, it is anticipated that the County will continue its financial support for 

the multimodal public transportation services operated by the Authority in and beyond the 

County. 

B. Any Party may contribute additional funds to the Authority.  Said additional funds shall be 

deemed as contribution not subject to matching from any other Party and shall be calculated 

for division of property upon termination of the Authority under Paragraph 8 herein below, 

if such contribution(s) were for capital acquisitions. 

C. Any funds received by the Authority shall be used for the purpose of maintaining the 

Authority and planning for, establishing, acquiring, operating or maintaining a multimodal 

public transportation system, or for paying costs associated with a contract whereby 

multimodal public transportation services are provided by others.  The budgeting, allocation 

and use of said funds by the Authority shall be in accordance with the purposes and powers 

herein provided for, and in no event shall the Authority use, spend, encumber or commit 

funds of the Parties hereto in amounts exceeding those actually budgeted and contributed to 

the Authority by the Parties. 

7. Duration.  

The duration of the Authority created by this Agreement shall be October 1, 2015 through 

September 30, 2019, provided, however, that the same may be extended for an additional period or 

periods of time, as the Parties hereto deem appropriate.  Any such extension of this Authority shall 

be in writing, adopted by the governing body of each of the Parties hereto. 

Any Party may withdraw from the Authority upon six (6) month’s written notice.  Such notice shall 

be effective upon the next April 1 which follows the expiration of the six (6) months’ notice. For 

example, an entity would have to give notice no later than April 1 if it did not want to be a party to 

the Joint Powers Agreement the next fiscal year. Upon withdrawal of a party the Board seats 

appointed by such withdrawing party shall be terminated.  Withdrawal of either Ketchum or Sun 

Valley shall constitute dissolution of the Authority.  

8. Dissolution of the Authority. 

Subject to section 7 above, the Authority may be dissolved and terminated by majority vote of the 

Parties.  Upon the dissolution of the Authority created by this Agreement or any extension or 

120



 

 

             

 

6 

renewal thereof, for whatever reason, the property, real and personal, owned by the Authority shall 

be sold or distributed in the manner provided for by law for the disposition of property by cities 

and counties, and the proceeds of any such sale shall be divided between the Parties hereto in 

proportion equal to the annual operating and capital contributions of each to the Authority since its 

inception.  Provided, however, that prior to any sale of property, real or personal, Parties may agree 

to distribute said property between themselves in a manner deemed by them to be equitable and 

approved in writing by the governing body of each.  Property of KART or the Cities of Sun Valley 

or Ketchum existing at the date of this Agreement, or provided by them after the effective date of 

this Agreement, shall remain their sole and exclusive property and shall not be divided between the 

Parties hereto.  A schedule of such property shall be prepared and attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

upon execution of this Agreement.  Such property includes, but is not limited to, buses, vans, 

vehicles, equipment, tools, furnishings, real property, bus maintenance facility and work force 

housing units. 

9. Mediation.  

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement or breach thereof, shall first 

be submitted to mediation upon the written request of any Party and conducted by one (1) neutral 

mediator.  If the Parties are unable to select a mediator, then selection shall follow the procedure 

published by the American Arbitration Association Commercial Mediation Rules.  Mediation shall 

be held in Blaine County.  This Agreement to mediate and any other agreement or consent to 

mediate entered into in accordance with this Agreement shall be specifically enforceable under the 

prevailing law of Idaho.  Each party shall bear its own costs and the parties shall split equally the 

cost and expenses of the mediator.   

10. Execution and Effect.  

Upon execution of this Agreement by Ketchum and Sun Valley, the “Agreement Extending the 

Ketchum-Sun Valley Public Transit Authority” dated December 11, 2003 and the Agreement by 

Ketchum, Sun Valley, Bellevue and Blaine County, the “Amended Agreement of the Ketchum-Sun 

Valley Transit Authority” dated January 31, 2006, shall both be deemed cancelled and replaced by 

this Agreement.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 

to be an original.   

11. Amendment. 

This Agreement may only be amended upon the approval of a majority of the Parties.  To be 

effective, any such amendment shall be in writing signed by the Chair of the Board certifying that 

such amendment had been approved by majority vote of the Parties. 

 

 

 

 

121



 

 

             

 

7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by the 

duly-authorized representatives this __________ day of ______________, 2015. 

CITY OF KETCHUM 

       By:  ___________________________ 

              Mayor 

       Date: _______________________ 

ATTEST: 

      

City Clerk 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY 

       By:  ___________________________ 

              Mayor 

       Date: _______________________ 

ATTEST: 

      

City Clerk 

       CITY OF HAILEY 

       By:  ___________________________ 

              Mayor 

       Date: _______________________ 

ATTEST: 

      

City Clerk 

CITY OF BELLEVUE 

       By:  ___________________________ 

              Mayor 

       Date: _______________________ 

ATTEST:      

City Clerk 

122



 

 

             

 

8 

       BLAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

By:  __________________________ 

Date: _________________________ 

 

By:  __________________________  

Date: _________________________ 

 

By:  __________________________  

Date: _________________________ 

 

 

123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



Sun Valley City Code Sections Related to Encroachments on Rights of Way 

6-1-8: UNLAWFUL PARKING OF VEHICLE:  
A. It shall be unlawful for any person to leave or park any vehicle on any street, road, public way, or right 
of way unless such street, road, public way or right of way is designated for parking by signs erected by 
the city; provided, it shall not be unlawful to leave or park a vehicle in any unsigned area for five (5) 
consecutive hours or less. Persons or companies described in subsection E of this section shall not be 
entitled to the five (5) hour parking privilege allowed under this subsection. 

7-1-1: DEFINITIONS 
RIGHT OF WAY: Any property owned by, or dedicated to, the city for any municipal, public utility or 
other purpose whatsoever. Such rights of way include, but are not limited to, streets, avenues, alleys, 
parkways, sidewalks, drainageways, utility lines and hiking and riding trails.  

7-1-4: PERMITS AND PLANS:  
A. Encroachment Permit Required: For any construction, excavation or other improvement within the 
right of way, an encroachment permit shall be required. 

7-3-5: PLANTING STRIPS:  
Planting strips shall conform to the following: When a predominantly residential subdivision is proposed 
for a parcel of land adjoining incompatible areas or features such as highways, railroads, commercial or 
industrial developments, the subdivider shall provide for planting strips to screen the view of such 
incompatible features from the proposed residential property. Such screening shall be a minimum of 
twenty feet (20') wide and shall not be placed on any portion of the normal street right of way or utility 
easement. 

7-4-1: ACTIONS REQUIRING PERMIT:  
It shall be unlawful for any person to place or to replace any improvement whatsoever, or to excavate, 
dig, pave, landscape, block or fence, either under, within or upon any city right of way, street, roadway, 
walkway, easement or other public property without first applying for and obtaining a permit from the 
city for such encroachment.  

9-3F-4: PROHIBITED SIGNS:  
I. Any signs erected within the public right of way without an encroachment permit as required by 
provisions set forth in title 7 of this code, except for governmental or utility signs and temporary signs 
posted for less than eight (8) hours in any twenty four (24) hour period.  

 

144



145



 

 

Resolution 2015-19 
Revising the Schedule for City Council Meeting Dates for 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
RESOLUTION 2015-19 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY REVISING THE SCHEDULE OF  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATES FOR 2015 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 377, amending Section 1-5-2 of the Sun Valley Municipal Code, adopted 

by City Council on June 12, 2006 requires a schedule of Regular City Council Meetings to be published 
and adopted;  

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2014-30, Setting the City Council Meeting Dates for 2015, was signed 

by the Mayor on December 4, 2014;  
 
WHEREAS, the September 3, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting date needs to be adjusted to 

achieve a quorum of Council Members;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the September 2015 Regular City Council Meeting will 
be held on:  
 
Monday, September 10th at 4:00 p.m. 

 
Regular City Council meeting dates are subject to change due to availability of a quorum or other 
circumstances.  Any change from the above adopted dates will be noticed in accordance with Idaho 
Code 67-2343. All meetings are scheduled to be held at City Hall, Council Chambers, 81 Elkhorn Road, 
Sun Valley, Idaho. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ___DAY OF 
August, 2015. 

 
 
___________________________   
Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 

___________________________   
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

146


	Combined Mtn Rides Documents.pdf
	Blank Page




